
  
 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2013 
5:30 P.M. 

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM 

 
 
 
 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 

     

5:30 1  CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   

 2  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
December 3, 2013, Regular Meeting 
December 3, 2013, Closed Session 

 1 

 3  APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 17, 2013, AGENDA  11 

5:35 4  COVE CREEK PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT (CC&PD) REQUEST MR. JACK SIMPSON 13 

5:40 5  NORTH CAROLINA AGRICULTURAL TRUST FUND GRANT REQUEST MR. BRIAN CHATHAM 31 

5:45 6  REQUEST TO ACCEPT ADDITIONAL FY 2014 SENIOR HEALTH 
INSURANCE INFORMATION PROGRAM (SHIIP) FUNDS/CONTRACT 

MS. ANGIE BOITNOTTE 47 

5:50 7  TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 
B. Refunds and Releases 

MR. LARRY WARREN  
65 
67 

5:55 8  MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Lease for Probation and Parole 
B. Resolution Requesting the North Carolina General Assembly 

Adequately Fund the Cooperative Extensions throughout the 
State   

C. Renewal of JLW Enterprises, Inc., Contract for Inmate Care 
D. Boards and Commissions 
E. Announcements 

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
101 
109 

 
 

 
113 
137 
141 

6:00 9  PUBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON THE TOWN OF 
BEECH MOUNTAIN’S PROPOSED NEW WATER INTAKE ON THE 
WATAUGA RIVER 

 143 

6:05 10  PUBLIC COMMENT  255 

7:05 11  BREAK  255 

7:10 12  CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Land Acquisition – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i) 

 255 

7:15 13  POSSIBLE ACTION AFTER CLOSED SESSION  255 

7:20 14  ADJOURN   

 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
December 3, 2013, Regular Meeting 
December 3, 2013, Closed Session Minutes 
 
 
 
  

121713 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2013 

 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting on Tuesday, 
December 3, 2013, at 8:30 A.M. in the Commissioners' Board Room of the Watauga County 
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
 
  PRESENT: Nathan Miller, Chairman 

David Blust, Vice-Chairman 
    Billy Kennedy, Commissioner 

John Welch, Commissioner 
    Perry Yates, Commissioner 

Stacey “Four” Eggers, IV, County Attorney 
    Deron Geouque, County Manager 
    Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 
Chairman Miller called the meeting to order at 8:30 A.M. 
 
Vice-Chairman Blust opened the meeting with a prayer and Commissioner Yates led the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Miller called for additions and/or corrections to the November 14, 2013, special 
meeting minutes (joint meeting with the School Board), November 19, 2013, regular meeting 
and closed session minutes, and the November 20, 2013, special meeting minutes (joint meeting 
with the Town of Boone). 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the November 14, 
2013, special meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the November 19, 
2013, closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the November 20, 
2013, special meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

DRAFT 

121713 BCC Meeting

2



 
Commissioner Kennedy requested that language be added to the November 19, 2013, regular 
meeting minutes indicating that he had requested a public hearing be held regarding the Town of 
Beech Mountain’s water intake request. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the November 19, 
2013, regular meeting minutes as amended. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

BOARD ORGANIZATIONAL MATTERS 
The meeting was turned over to County Manager Geouque for the election of the Chairman of 
the Watauga County Board of Commissioners. 

A. Election of Officers 

County Manager Geouque called for nominations for Chairman of the Watauga County Board of 
Commissioners.   
 
Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to nominate Commissioner 
Miller for Chairman. 
 

VOTE: Aye-3(Miller, Blust, Yates) 
 Nay-2(Kennedy, Welch) 

 
The meeting was then turned over to Chairman Miller. 
 
Chairman Miller called for nominations for Vice-Chairman of the Watauga County Board of 
Commissioners.   
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Chairman Miller, moved to nominate Commissioner Blust for 
Vice-Chairman. 
 

VOTE: Aye-3(Miller, Blust, Yates) 
 Nay-2(Kennedy, Welch) 

B. Staff Appointments 

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to re-appoint Deron 
Geouque as the County Manager. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

3



Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to re-appoint Anita Fogle as 
Clerk to the Board and to re-appoint both Monica Harrison and Tammy Adams as Substitute 
Clerks to the Board. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to appoint Eggers, Eggers, 
Eggers, and Eggers as the Law Firm representing Watauga County as legal counsel for Watauga 
County including the Watauga County Department of Social Services and their Child Support 
Enforcement Offices. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy shared concerns of conflicts of interest.  Chairman Miller stated that he 
was impressed with the work provided by the law firm and stated that he did not see a conflict of 
interest. 
 

VOTE: Aye-3(Miller, Blust, Yates) 
 Nay-2(Kennedy, Welch) 

C. Fidelity Bonds.   

The following individual fidelity bonds were presented for approval: 
 

Position Bond Amount Statutory Requirement 
 

Finance Director $50,000 No less than $50,000, per NCGS 159-29 
 

Deputy Finance Director $50,000  
(County Manager) 

 

Tax Collector $50,000 Amount considered reasonable 
  by BCC, NCGS 105-349-c 

 

Register of Deeds $50,000 At least $10,000 but no more 
  than $50,000, NCGS 161-4 
 

Sheriff $25,000 Amount considered reasonable by BCC, 
  but no more than $25,000 max, NCGS 162-8 
 
Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the individual 
fidelity bonds as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

4



D. Commissioner Appointments to Boards & Commissions  

The following Commissioner Board appointments were made by Chairman Miller: 
 

Board/Commission Member 

Appalachian District Health Department Yates 
AppalCART Authority Blust 
Blue Ridge Resource Conservation & Development Area Blust 
Caldwell Community College &Technical Institute - Watauga Advisory Board Welch 
Children’s Council/Child Protection Team Kennedy 
Committee of 100 Blust 
Cooperative Extension Advisory Leadership Board Yates 
Economic Development Commission (EDC) Yates 
Educational Planning Committee (2 appointees) Blust & Welch 
EMS Advisory Committee Kennedy 
High Country Council of Governments 
   Executive Board 
   Rural Transportation Advisory Committee 

Miller 

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) Welch 
Library Board Kennedy 
Motor Vehicle Valuation Review Committee Welch 
New River Service Authority Board Miller 
POA Advisory Committee (Home & Community Care Block Grant) Kennedy 
Sheriff’s Office Liaison  Kennedy 
Smoky Mountain Center Board (LME for Mental Health Services) Kennedy 
Social Services Advisory Board Miller 
Watauga County Fire Commission Yates 
Watauga County Personnel Advisory Committee Miller 
Watauga County Recreation Commission Welch 
Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees Miller 
Watauga Opportunities, Inc. Blust 
Workforce Development Board (WDB) Chairman 

 

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to accept the appointments as made 
by Chairman Miller. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

E. Regular Meeting Schedule 

Chairman Miller stated that the Board of Commissioners’ regular meetings were currently 
scheduled for the first Tuesday of each month at 8:30 A.M. and the third Tuesday of each month 
at 5:30 P.M. 
 

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to retain the regular meeting 
schedule for the Watauga County Board of Commissioners as follows:  the first Tuesday of each 
month at 8:30 A.M. and the third Tuesday of each month at 5:30 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

121713 BCC Meeting

5



APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Miller called for additions and/or corrections to the December 3, 2013, agenda. 
 
County Manager Geouque requested to add an out-of-state travel request after the OASIS 
presentation and a proposed medical director contract with Dr. Stanton under Miscellaneous 
Administrative Matters. 
 
Commissioner Yates requested to add discussion regarding Cooperative Extension. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the 
December 3, 2013, agenda as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PRESENTATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2013 AUDIT 
Ms. Kathy Mitchell presented the Fiscal Year 2013 County audit.  Below is a summary of the 
Audit as prepared by County Manager Geouque: 
 

The County had another successful year due the strong support received by the 
Commissioners and the dedication, diligence, and efficiency of County staff.  Below are 
some of the financial highlights: 

 
 The total assets of the County exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by 

$118,828,983, an increase of $4,669,912.  The change was primarily due to an increase in 
revenues and a reduction in expenditures over last year.   

 
 The County’s unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $14,653,916 at the end of 

the year, representing 31.73% of total General Fund expenditures.  This is an increase of 
1,170,236 in unassigned fund balance from the previous year.  

 
 The savings from the prior year’s refinance of the two high school loans allowed for an 

additional principle amount of $329,113 to be paid, thus reducing the County’s 
outstanding debt.  Expenditure savings came from continued conservative budgeting, 
limited capital purchases and delayed rehiring for positions which became open during 
the fiscal year.  

 
 The collection rate for property taxes remained steady at 97.71% which was an increase 

from last year’s 97.21%. We are still well above the statewide average of 96.96% in 
2011.  

 
 Outstanding debt principal decreased by $5,866,473.  Total outstanding debt principal 

at June 30, 2013 is $57,739,080.  Watauga County’s legal debt limit is $708,347,606 so 
the County is well below the state limits.  

 

121713 BCC Meeting

6



 No material weaknesses were found in our accounting systems or internal controls.  
 

 The County maintained its bond rating of AA- and Aa3 from Standard and Poor and 
Moody’s Investor Services, respectively.   

 
Ms. Mitchell added that the County’s unassigned fund balance could cover just over four months 
of expenditures.  Ms. Mitchell offered appreciation to Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, 
who assisted in the Audit being completed by the October 31, 2013, deadline. 
 
The audit was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was required. 

OASIS PRESENTATION 
Ms. Jennifer Herman, Director of OASIS, Inc. (Opposing Abuse with Service, Information, and 
Shelter), expressed her gratitude to the Board for continued support over the years.  Ms. Herman 
also presented a report detailing recent activities at OASIS. 
 
The report was for information only, and therefore, no action was required. 

OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL REQUEST 
Captain Dee Dee Rominger with the Sheriff’s Office stated that she had received a scholarship 
for the $469.00 registration fee to attend the National Symposium on Child Abuse in Huntsville, 
Alabama.  Captain Rominger requested the County provide a vehicle and fuel for travel as well 
as pay lodging expenses which would be $88.00 a night plus tax. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the out-of-state 
travel for Captain Rominger including the provision of a County vehicle, fuel, and lodging as 
requested. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION DISCUSSION 
Commissioner Yates stated that Mr. Jim Hamilton, Cooperative Extension Director, and Mr. Bill 
Moretz, a local farmer, had requested the Board appeal to the State to protect Cooperative 
Extension funding which has been continually cut over the past several years.  Neither Mr. 
Hamilton nor Mr. Moretz was able to attend the meeting due to prior commitments. 
 
County Manager Geouque stated that the County currently pays 47% of the salary of several 
Cooperative Extension employees. 
 
Chairman Miller directed the County Manager to draft a resolution requesting the protection of 
Cooperative Extension State funding for consideration at the December 17, 2013, meeting. 

121713 BCC Meeting

7



MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A. Proposed Medical Director Contract with Dr. Stanton 

County Manager Geouque presented a proposed contract as negotiated with Dr. John Stanton 
who was appointed as Medical Director of the Watauga County Emergency Medical Services 
Plan at the October 15, 2013, Board meeting. 
 
County Attorney Eggers stated that he had reviewed the contract which was consistent with 
previous medical director contracts. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to approve the contract with 
Dr. John Stanton for Medical Director of the Watauga County Emergency Medical Services Plan 
as presented. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

B. Boards and Commissions 

County Manager Geouque stated that the terms of Recreation Commission members representing 
the Blowing Rock, Mabel, and Cove Creek elementary school districts as well as three Town of 
Boone representatives were set to expire in December.  The Town of Boone had presented a 
recommendation for West Eppley to be reappointed as a Town of Boone representative.  
Principal Mark Hagaman had nominated Bill Hollingsworth for reappointment as the 
representative for the Mabel School district.  The County Manager stated that other 
recommendations would be forwarded for consideration upon receipt. 
 
Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to reappoint Mr. West Eppley 
to the Watauga County Recreation Commission as a Town of Boone representative. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to reappoint Mr. Bill 
Hollingsworth to the Watauga County Recreation Commission as the Mabel School 
representative. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
County Manager Geouque stated that one appointment was needed to the Watauga County Board 
of Adjustment.  The two zoned areas of the County (Valle Crucis and Foscoe-Grandfather) must 
be represented on the Board; traditionally an attempt has been made to appoint representatives of 
watershed protection areas as well.  The term of Jane Nicholson has expired and she does not 
wish to be reappointed.  Technically, the seat was an at-large representative, though Ms. 
Nicholson also resided in one of the watershed protection areas.  The other members represent 
Valle Crucis, Foscoe-Grandfather, Howards Creek watershed, and Middle Fork watershed.  The 
term would be for three years.  No applications have been received to date. 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

8



Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, clarified that the one appointment needed 
was an at-large seat and therefore the appointee could live anywhere within the county.  Mr. 
Furman stated that the Board only met when there was business to conduct and it had not met in 
over a year. 
 
County Manager Geouque stated that Audrey Tate recently announced her resignation from the 
Social Services Board.  Her last meeting would be on December 18, 2013.  The County Manager 
stated that Social Services Director, Mr. Jim Atkinson, had recommended Lynn Jackson 
Patterson for appointment to fill the unexpired term.  Mr. Atkinson has forwarded a volunteer 
application to Ms. Patterson for her to complete and return. 
 
The above was a first reading and, therefore, no action was required at this time. 

C. Announcements 

County Manager Geouque made the following announcements: 
 

 The Annual County Christmas Luncheon, scheduled on Tuesday, December 10, 2013, 
will be held at Dan’l Boone Inn from 12:00 to 2:00 P.M. 

 

 The Town of Boone is hosting a reception in honor of Mayor Loretta Clawson’s 
retirement.  The floating reception is scheduled on Tuesday, December 17, 2013, from 
1:00 P.M. to 4:00 P.M. at the Family Life Center in the Boone United Methodist Church. 

 

 A public hearing is scheduled at 6:00 P.M. on Tuesday, December 17, 2013, to allow 
citizen comment regarding the Beech Mountain Water Intake project. 

 

 The first regular meeting in January 2014 has been cancelled due to the holiday schedule.  
Therefore, the only regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners scheduled in January 
is the 21st at 5:30 P.M. 
 

 Senator Soucek will host a public forum on K-12 Education.  The forum will be held at 
the Deep Gap Volunteer Fire Department on Thursday, December 5, 2013, at 6:00 P.M. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Mr. Larry Ingle shared concerns regarding the Town of Beech Mountain’s water intake request. 

CLOSED SESSION 
At 9:06 A.M., Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to enter Closed 
Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3), Land Acquisition, per G. 
S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i) and Personnel Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

9



Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to resume the open meeting 
at 9:24 A.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

ADJOURN 
Commissioner Welch, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
9:24 A.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 

 ________________________________ 
 Nathan A. Miller, Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

10



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 17, 2013, AGENDA 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

11



Blank Page 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

12



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

COVE CREEK PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT (CCP&D) REQUEST 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
CCP&D originally received a loan in the amount $225,000 for repairs and renovation of the old 
Cove Creek School.  $150,000 of the loan was to be repaid to the County within two (2) years 
from the original date of the loan, November 6, 2000.  The remaining $75,000 was to be repaid 
in the following three (3) years.  Over the term of the loan, CCP&D repaid $117,000 and 
$108,000 was forgiven by the County in lieu of renovations and improvements to the facility.  A 
summary of the history of the Cove Creek School has been included.   
 
CCP&D is requesting to use County personnel and equipment to resolve outside drainage issues 
in the back of the building.  Items to be addressed by the County are re-grading of the area to 
create positive drainage and removal of one breezeway.  CCP&D believes that much of the 
underneath moisture is attributable to the surface drainage issues in the back of the building.  
Staff concurs that the surface drainage needs to be addressed but will be difficult due to the 
topography of the property.  Additionally, the water issues underneath the building could be a 
result of wet weather springs and would require CCP&D to address during the drying and 
conditioning of the 9,000 square foot crawl space.  Staff would be hesitant to make any 
guarantees that this work will alleviate the current situation but is a step toward the solution of 
the ongoing drainage issues.   
 
The estimated cost to perform the repairs and utilize County staff is approximately $7,000 which 
includes equipment rental, materials and supplies, and construction administration.  Another 
option would be for the County to hire an engineer to review the drainage at the site and develop 
a plan of action.  However, this option could cost $12,000 for the plan with additional costs 
depending on the course of action selected.   
 
Funding for the project would be allocated from the administrative contingency.  Staff seeks 
direction from the Board. 
 
 
  

121713 BCC Meeting

13



121713 BCC Meeting

14



121713 BCC Meeting

15



121713 BCC Meeting

16



121713 BCC Meeting

17



121713 BCC Meeting

18



121713 BCC Meeting

19



121713 BCC Meeting

20



121713 BCC Meeting

21



SEPTEMBER 1, 1998 

 
OLD COVE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL LEASE 
 
 Mr. Jack Simpson, Representative for the Cove Creek Preservation and Development (CCP&D) 
addressed the Board regarding the old Cove Creek Elementary School lease.  The current five-year lease would 
expire in four years, and the CCP&D was requesting the lease be extended to a 25-year lease.  He stated that 
financing was unavailable from lending institutions or from grant sources with only four years left on the lease.  
However, a 25-year lease extension would enable the CCP&D to get financing for needed renovations.  Mr. 
Simpson spoke of the CCP&D’s progress during the first year. In addition he noted that according to 
engineering reports, the building was structurally sound but stated repair of the heating and cooling system was 
essential to preserve the building.  He added it was urgent to get heat in the building this winter to avoid further 
deterioration of the interior.  County Attorney Eggers stated a public hearing was required if a lease was 
extended beyond ten years. 
 
 Commissioner Hodges seconded by Commissioner Craig, moved to schedule this public hearing for the 
September 15, 1998 regular meeting. 
 

VOTE:  Aye-5 
              Nay-0 

 
 
 
SEPTEMBER 15, 1998 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
OLD COVE CREEK SCHOOL LEASE 
 
 Chairman Coffey declared a public hearing open at 7:02 P.M. to discuss extending the current five-year 
lease on the old Cove Creek elementary school to 25 years. 
 
 Mr. Jack Simpson, Representative for the Cove Creek Preservation and Development (CCP&D) 
addressed the Board and discussed upcoming events scheduled by the CCP&D.  In addition, he requested the 
current five-year lease be extended to 25 years in order for the CCP&D to receive financing for needed 
renovations.  He added that this lease extension (beginning on August 20, 1997 and ending on August 31, 2022) 
would enable CCP&D to obtain additional tenants.  Chairman Coffey noted County Attorney Eggers had 
reviewed the lease amendment and requested he read it aloud.  Discussion occurred regarding who was 
responsible for maintaining the road in front of the building and the clause in the lease amendment which stated 
that CCP&D would be responsible or agree for the N.C. Department of Transportation to take over the road. 
 
 There being no public comment, Chairman Coffey declared the public hearing closed at 7:13 P.M. 
 
 Vice-Chairman Lawrence seconded by Commissioner Wellborn, moved to approve this request from 
CCP&D to extend the lease for a 25-year period. 
 

VOTE:  Aye-4 
               Nay-0 

                               Absent-1 (Craig) 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

22



APRIL 12, 1999 

 
 
REDIRECTION OF FUNDS WITHIN PARKS & RECREATION FOR IMPROVEMENTS AT OLD COVE 
CREEK PARK COMPLEX 
 
 Parks & Recreation Director, Deb Wynne, requested permission to utilize $3,318 within the Parks & 
Recreation budget to be applied towards the ¼ mile walking trail at the Old Cove Creek Park complex.  Ms. 
Wynne had been working with the Blue Ridge Conservation and Development Council and the Cove Creek 
Preservation and Development Council for over two years on improvements to the park’s grounds.  Bids were 
requested to jointly pave a full court basketball area and a ¼ mile walking trail.  The low bidder, Moretz Paving, 
agreed to do the total project for $17,210.  Two grants totaling $8,892 had been awarded toward this project, 
and Parks & Recreation was appropriated $5,000 for paving the basketball court.  The remaining $3,318 was in 
Parks & Recreation’s 1998/1999 budget and was needed to complete this project.  Upon being asked by 
Chairman Hodges regarding whom would maintain the road (the Cove Creek Preservation and Development 
Council or the N.C. Department of Transportation (DOT), Ms. Wynne stated she would investigate and get this 
matter resolved.  County Manager Reed stated the N.C. DOT would be at the Board’s next regular meeting 
scheduled for May 3, 1999, and the Board could address this issue with N.C. DOT at that time. 
 
 Commissioner Lawrence seconded by Vice-Chairman Sweeting, moved to approve this request. 
 

VOTE:  Aye-5 
              Nay-0 

 
 
 
JULY 12, 1999 

 
COVE CREEK PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT, INC. LEASE MODIFICATION 
 
 County Manager Reed stated the Board of Education was no longer using the cafeteria building at the 
old Cove Creek school, and the Cove Creek Preservation & Development, Inc. (CCP&D) requested the County 
amend their current lease to include the cafeteria building as part of the leased premises.  This additional space 
would enable the CCP&D to consider establishing a business incubator in the old Cove Creek School. 
 

Vice-Chairman Sweeting seconded by Commissioner Lawrence, moved to modify the Cove Creek 
Preservation & Development, Inc. lease to include the cafeteria building conditioned on written confirmation 
from the Board of Education that they no longer want the space. 
 

VOTE:  Aye-5 
              Nay-0 

 
 
 
OCTOBER 19, 1999 

 

 

REQUEST TO REMOVE ASBESTOS FROM THE OLD COVE CREEK SCHOOL 
 
 County Manager Reed stated the Board had amended the Cove Creek Preservation & Development, 
Inc.’s lease to include the cafeteria building since the Board of Education was no longer using the cafeteria.  
(This occurred at the Board’s July 12, 1999 regular meeting).  Mr. Reed stated that when the CCP&D began 

121713 BCC Meeting

23



work to repair the roof, they discovered asbestos.  The CCP&D committee had requested the County pay for 
removal of the asbestos.  Mr. Reed added that upon removal, the Board of Education had agreed to fix the roof.  
A quote was received from E. Luke Greene Company, Inc. which would cost $9,700 for the entire building or 
$6,200 just for the cafeteria.  Maintenance Supervisor, Robert Marsh, stated the County did not know if the rest 
of the school had asbestos. 
 
 Commissioner Kohles seconded by Commissioner Coffey, moved to appropriate $9,700 from the 
contingency fund for removal of asbestos at the old Cove Creek School. 
 

VOTE:  Aye-5 
              Nay-0 

 
 
 
MAY 8, 2000 

 
COVE CREEK PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT REQUEST FOR FINANCING 
 
 Mr. Paul Combs, representing Cove Creek Preservation & Development, Inc. (CCP&D) addressed the 
Board regarding a request for building improvements in the old Cove Creek School.  Montage Data Systems 
(MDS), currently housed at the County’s small incubator, was expanding and planned to relocate to the old 
Cove Creek School.  In addition, MDS wished to accomplish this relocation by the end of September, 2000.  
However, building improvements were required in the facility in order to accomplish this.  Mr. Combs stated 
that CCP&D was applying for grants in order to pay for the building renovations.  He noted the CCP&D had 
intended to ask the Board for financing in the form of a short-term loan from the County’s Economic 
Development capital reserve fund, however, upon further review, Mr. Combs felt it would be more beneficial 
for both parties if the County leased the space to MDS on a month-to-month basis for a period of up to six 
months until CCP&D could obtain the necessary funds to complete the building improvements. 
 
 In addition, Mr. Jack Simpson, representing CCP&D, stated the primary concern was to start the 
building improvements prior to cold weather and that he felt the work needed to begin by late August, 2000. 
 
 Commissioner Coffey seconded by Vice-Chairman Sweeting, moved for the County to lease space at the 
current location (130 Poplar Grove Connector, Boone) to Montage Data Systems on a month-to-month basis for 
a period of up to six months once the current lease expired. 
 

VOTE:  Aye-5 
              Nay-0 

 
 
 
JUNE 20, 2000 

 
COVE CREEK PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT REQUEST 
 
 Mr. Jack Simpson, Cove Creek Preservation & Development (CCP&D) Board Member, addressed the 
Board regarding the installation of a Geo-Thermal HVAC system in the old Cove Creek School.  He stated a 
meeting was held a few weeks ago with an engineer, Parks & Recreation Director, Deb Wynne, and 
Maintenance Supervisor, Robert Marsh, regarding the site preparation for this project.  Mr. Simpson explained 
that the CCP&D had intended to install the geo-thermal field in the football field area in front of the building, 
however, after the meeting with the engineer, it became apparent that the proposed installation would prohibit 
use of the field for recreational purposes for approximately a year.  Therefore, CCP&D felt the best plan was to 

121713 BCC Meeting

24



install the field with vertical wells located behind the building, which would be less inconvenient.  Mr. Simpson 
stated CCP&D requested the County provide the necessary equipment to prepare the proposed site which 
included grading and clearing a “shelf area” (150 ft. x 40 ft.) approximately 100 feet back of the rock building.  
In addition, he had spoken with Operation Services Director, J. V. Potter, who estimated the site preparation 
would take less than a week and would not impair the Sanitation Department’s staff day-to-day operations. 
 
 Vice-Chairman Sweeting seconded by Commissioner Kohles, moved to approve the request from the 
Cove Creek Preservation & Development to provide this service. 
 

VOTE:  Aye-5 
             Nay-0 

 
 
 
AUGUST 7, 2000 

 

COVE CREEK PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT REQUEST 
 
 Mr. Jack Simpson, Cove Creek Preservation & Development Board Member, presented an application to 
construct a closed-loop geothermal water-only injection well system at the old Cove Creek School.  Since the 
County owned the subject property and Cove Creek Preservation & Development, Inc. leased the property from 
the County, as a non-profit organization, the application (to the N.C. Department of Environment and Natural 
Resouces) required the property owner’s signature. 
 
 Commissioner Coffey seconded by Commissioner Lawrence, moved to authorize Chairman Hodges to 
sign the application as requested. 
 

VOTE:  Aye-5 
              Nay-0 

 
 
 
OCTOBER 17, 2000 

 
COVE CREEK PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT LOAN REQUEST 
 
 Mr. Jack Simpson, Cove Creek Preservation & Development Board Member, addressed the Board with 
a loan request to borrow up to $150,000 from the County’s Economic Development capital reserve fund for the 
HVAC installation at the old Cove Creek School.  Mr. Simpson felt that funding from the County’s capital 
reserve was appropriate because of the jobs that would be created with the addition of Montage, a tenant in the 
building, plus the jobs already created by an additional tenant, Edge of the Woods.  CCP&D proposed to repay 
the loan in two years by raising $75,000 in local donations and fund raising activities to match a grant received 
from The Janirve Foundation in the amount of $75,000.  Mr. Simpson reviewed the costs of the project as well 
as the anticipated funding to be received from grants and additional sources.  However, he stated that four 
qualified builders had reviewed the site, and the lowest bid received was $100,000 over what CCP&D 
anticipated for the installation.  Therefore, Mr. Simpson recommended the Board table this request until its 
November 6, 2000 regular meeting, and he would be present for further discussion. 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

25



 
NOVEMBER 6, 2000 

 
COVE CREEK PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT LOAN REQUEST 
 
 Mr. Jack Simpson, Cove Creek Preservation & Development Board Member, addressed the Board with 
a loan request to borrow $225,000 from the County’s Economic Development capital reserve fund for the 
HVAC installation and renovations to the old Cove Creek School.  Mr. Simpson stated the renovations would 
enable the CCP&D to lease additional space in the building, and thus, bring new jobs to the community.  In 
addition, CCP&D proposed to repay the County $150,000 of the loan within two years by raising $75,000 in 
local donations and fund raising activities to match a $75,000 Janirve grant.  The remaining $75,000 of the loan 
would be repaid in the subsequent three-year period. 
 
 County Manager Nelson informed the Board that there was approximately $800,000 in the County’s 
capital reserve fund to be used for economic development purposes.  The Board briefly discussed whether or 
not the CCP&D should be required to repay the loan.  Mr. Simpson stated the CCP&D would be able to repay 
the loan and preferred to do so in order to remain self sufficient and relatively independent. 
 
 Commissioner Lawrence seconded by Vice-Chairman Sweeting, moved to loan the Cove Creek 
Preservation & Development $225,000 from the County’s Economic Development capital reserve fund 
contingent upon County Attorney Hedrick’s drafting a loan agreement. 
 

VOTE:  Aye-5 
              Nay-0 

 
 
 
MAY 6, 2002 

 
COVE CREEK PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT REQUEST 
 
 Mr. Jerry Adams and Dr. Paul Combs reviewed a proposed alternative repayment schedule to the 
County issued $225,000 loan to the Cove Creek Preservation and Development Organization (CCP&D). 
 
 The original loan of $225,000 was scheduled for repayment without interest as follows:  June 1, 2002 
repayment of $150,000 due and June 1, 2003, 2004, and 2005 loan repayments of  $25,000 due for a total 
repayment of $225,000. 
 
 CCP&D offered to repay $50,000 in June 2002.  They also had an additional $25,000 and proposed to 
use in repointing the rock around the roof area and the upper level windows.  They also requested to reduce 
subsequent years payments as follows:  $12,500 for the next three years and then $25,000 per year payment 
until the total amount was repaid. 
 
 They also proposed in turn for the relaxed repayment schedule to use existing second-floor space as an 
economic development business incubator.  Dr. Combs stated that Appalachian Regional Development Institute 
(ARDI) was working with CCP&D on the incubator project and did not require any monies from CCP&D 
upfront but in turn planned to divide the rent from the businesses who occupied the incubator space. 
 
 Commissioner Sweeting, seconded by Commissioner Wilkie, moved to require CCP&D to repay 
$50,000 in June of 2002 and to return before the Board before June 2003 to readdress the issue. 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

26



 Dr. Combs asked if the Board would be willing to reduce the June 2002 payment to $40,000 or $45,000 
in order for high-speed Internet access equipment to be installed. 
 
 After discussion the following vote was taken on Commissioner Sweeting’s motion: 
 

VOTE:  Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
June 17, 2003 

 
COVE CREEK PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT LOAN REPAYMENT PROPOSAL 
 
 Ms. Amy Shelton, Chair of Cove Creek Preservation and Development (CCP&D), requested permission 
from the Board to grade an area in front of the gym of the old Cove Creek School building to build a walkway 
to the field from the school. 
 
 By consensus, the Board agreed to grant permission for the walkway to be built contingent upon Robert 
Marsh’s approval and upon all building codes being met. 
 
 Ms. Shelton requested a modified repayment schedule of a loan from the County Economic 
Development funds.  CCP&D requested to pay $25,000 in June of 2003 and requested the County forgive part 
of the loan in lieu of the building improvements that the group had made to the building. 
 
 Commissioner Honeycutt, seconded by Vice-Chairman Hodges, moved to accept the $25,000 payment 
for the current year and requested that CCP&D come to the Board next year with any additional proposal they 
may have. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 
July 7, 2003 

 
 C. Cove Creek Preservation and Development Request for Approval of Well Installation – County 
Manager Nelson stated that per the lease between the County and Cove Creek Preservation and Development 
for the old Cove Creek School, written approval must be obtained from Watauga County prior to making 
additions or improvements to the buildings.   
 
 Cove Creek Preservation and Development was required to install a new well and water system prior to 
using a part of the space under lease to locate a daycare center to serve citizens in the western part of the 
County.  
 
 The request was to install a well and a storage tank, as yet undetermined size, and a building to house 
the storage tank and chlorination system.  The County Manager stated that the project would cost between 
$30,000 and $40,000 and no County funds were requested.  However, it was to cost the County approximately 
$500 to close off lines and install a new high pressure tank that served the County gym on the site. 
 
 Commissioner Honeycutt, seconded by Commissioner Trivette, moved to approve CCP&D’s request to 
install a well, storage tank, and building (to house the storage tank and chlorination system) at the old Cove 
Creek School as presented by the County Manager. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

121713 BCC Meeting

27



 
 
 
October 21, 2003 

 
COVE CREEK PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT RENOVATIONS REQUEST 
 
 Ms. Amy Shelton, President of the Cove Creek Preservation and Development (CCP&D) Association, 
requested approval for repairs to the library section of the old Cove Creek School which was leased to CCP&D.  
The repairs were needed for compliance with state standards for the location of a day care operation. 
 
 Commissioner Honeycutt, seconded by Vice-Chairman Hodges, moved to approve the renovations as 
presented by Ms. Shelton. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 
 
June 7, 2004 

 
COVE CREEK PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT LOAN REPAYMENT REQUEST 
 

Ms. Amy Shelton, Chair of the Cove Creek Preservation and Development Board, updated the Board of 
Commissioners on the progress of ongoing and recently completed projects at the old Cove Creek School.  Ms. 
Shelton also presented a funding proposal for partial repayment ($25,000) of the loan issued to CCP&D from 
the County’s EDC capital reserve fund.   

 
County Manager Nelson stated that the Loan amount was $225,000 with the original repayment 

schedule of $150,000 due by June 1, 2002, and thereafter, three annual payments in the amount of $25,000 
beginning June 1, 2003, with the total payment to be completed by June 1, 2005.  In 2002, the Board of 
Commissioners approved a $50,000 payment and in 2003 the Board of Commissioners approved a $25,000 
payment.  The current outstanding balance was $150,000. 

 
The Board directed the CCP&D Board present to the Board of Commissioners, at a future meeting, 

project plans and a payment schedule for the remainder of the loan. 
  

Commissioner Trivette, seconded by Vice-Chairman Hodges, moved to accept the partial payment of 
$25,000 as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 
 
June 22, 2004 

 
 B. CCP&D Renovation Request – County Manager Nelson stated that the County’s lease with Cove 
Creek Preservation and Development (CCP&D) for the old Cove Creek School required that the CCP&D 
receive approval from the County prior to executing major renovations.  The County Manager stated that 
CCP&D had requested to remove a sheltered pathway (hallway) that linked the elementary school to the old 
cafeteria which was currently leased to a manufacturing company.  County Manager Nelson stated that 

121713 BCC Meeting

28



Maintenance Director Robert Marsh recommended that the work be done by a licensed and bonded contractor 
and building permits needed to be issued before work began.  The expense of the project and all necessary 
permits and inspections were to be borne and provided by CCP&D. 
 
 Vice-Chairman Hodges, seconded by Commissioner Trivette, moved to approve the removal of said 
pathway (hallway) contingent upon the work being done by a licensed and bonded contractor and the building 
permits being issued before work was to begin. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Coffey, Hodges, Blust, Trivette) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Honeycutt) 

 
 
 
06-06-05 

 
LOAN REPAYMENT REQUEST – COVE CREEK PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT 
 
 Ms. Amy Shelton representing Cove Creek Preservation and Development (CCP&D) requested an 
amendment to the $225,000 loan repayment schedule with the current loan balance of $125,000 that the County 
issued in FY 2001 from the County’s Economic Development Capital Reserve Fund.  The original schedule of 
repayment was amended by a previous Board with the balance due in June 2005.  Ms. Shelton requested that the 
County consider forgiving all or part of the remainder of the loan payments due.  Ms. Shelton stated if that was 
not an option that the contract be renegotiated for an additional five years with payments at $25,000 per year.  
Ms. Shelton stated that if the County opted for the latter, CCP&D was prepared to make the 2005 payment. 
 
 After discussion, Commissioner Kinsey, seconded by Vice-Chairman Winkler, moved to renegotiate the 
contract with Cove Creek Preservation and Development for five years with payments set at $25,000 per year 
with no interest with the first payment being due in June 2005. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 
 

05-22-07 

 
COVE CREEK PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT REQUEST 
 
 [Chairman Deal arrived at the meeting at 6:22 P.M.] 
 
 Ms. Pat Birdsong and Ms. Amy Shelton, with the Cove Creek Preservation and Development Group 
(CCP&D), requested funding in the amount of $8,000 to construct a sidewalk and handicap-accessible ramp at 
the front of the day care center at the old Cove Creek high school.  Ms. Shelton requested that the Board 
consider forgiving $8,000 of a $25,000 loan payment due the County on June 1, 2007, which CCP&D was 
prepared to make.  The day care center was licensed for approximately 44 children and was in need of the ramp 
and additional doors for accessibility.  County Manager Nelson stated that the lease required any major changes 
to the building to be approved by the Board of Commissioners.   
 
 Ms. Shelton also requested that CCP&D be allowed to replace two doors and a set of windows for which 
they already had funding. 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

29



 Commissioner Kinsey, seconded by Commissioner Moretz, moved to approve the replacement of the 
two doors and set of windows and the construction of the sidewalk and ramp with a fence. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 

Chairman Deal, seconded by Commissioner Cooper, moved to forgive $8,000 from the $25,000 
payment due in June from Cove Creek Preservation and Development contingent upon the funding being used 
for the renovation project as approved by the Board. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
 [Clerk’s Note:  Chairman Deal began to preside over the meeting at this time.] 
 

 

04-06-09 

 
COVE CREEK PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT FUNDING REQUEST 
 

Mr. Nick Freidman, representing Cove Creek Preservation and Development (CCP&D), requested 
funding for the Old Cove Creek School, currently under lease to CCP&D from the County.  Mr. Freidman 
stated that CCP&D was prepared to make their final $25,000 payment to the County for a renovation loan 
which was forwarded from the EDC Capital Reserve Fund.  Mr. Freidman detailed current expenses, as well as 
future needs, in renovating and maintaining the building.  Mr. Freidman suggested that the Board consider the 
County forgiving the loan payment for a one-year period which would allow the requested repairs to be made 
with funds currently held by CCP&D and the loan would be repaid to the County in June 2010. 
 

By consensus, the Board agreed to consider CCP&D’s request during upcoming budget work sessions. 
 
 
06-01-09 

 
 

D. Cove Creek Preservation and Development Funding Request – County Manager Nelson stated 
that Cove Creek Preservation and Development (CCP&D) had come to the Board previously and requested that 
their final $25,000 payment from an EDC incentive loan be waived to allow for funding for repairs to the 
building.  Discussion was tabled at that time.   
 
 After discussion, Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Commissioner Kinsey, moved to forgive the final 
$25,000 payment from Cove Creek Preservation and Development, which was due in June 2009, and direct 
CCP&D to use the funds for renovations to the Old Cove Creek building. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 

121713 BCC Meeting

30



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

NORTH CAROLINA AGRICULTURAL TRUST FUND GRANT REQUEST 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Soil and Water and Cooperative Extension are requesting authorization from the Board to apply 
for a $36,300 grant from the North Carolina Agricultural Trust Fund.  The grant requires a 
fifteen percent (15%) match in cash or in-kind services.  The request is to appropriate $3,000 
from the remaining multiflora rose program.  The Board approved $4,000 at the September 17, 
2013 meeting for a digital scale/portable head gate.  This will leave approximately $3,500 
unspent in the multiflora rose program funds.    
 
Mr. Hamilton is proposing for the grant match of $3,000 in cash and $2,445 from Cooperative 
Extension and Soil and Water salaries for in-kind services.  Due to the grant application deadline 
of Monday, December 16, 2013, the County Manager authorized submittal of the grant with the 
understanding that the County could withdraw should the Commissioners not approve the 
request.   
 
Board action is requested to submit the grant in the amount of $36,300 to the North Carolina 
Agricultural Trust Fund with a $5,445 match to include $3,000 in cash and $2,445 from in-kind 
services.   
  

121713 BCC Meeting

31



 

 Page 1 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

NCDA&CS ADFP Trust Fund  
ADFP Trust Fund Cycle VII, TVA Sourced Grant Funds, Military Sourced Grant Funds 

 Plan / Project Application Checklist 
 

This Agricultural Plan/Project Application Checklist is provided as a means to ensure that all applications are submitted 
with the required information. Failure to include all information may result in ineligibility to receive funding. This 
document must be signed IN BLUE INK and submitted no later than 5:00PM on Monday, December 16, 2013 in order 
to be considered. *Please do not print two-sided or duplex and do not staple application pages.* 

 
Applicant Name: Watauga County Soil and Water District 
Project Title: Shared-Use Farm Equipment Program  
Applicant Tax Identification Number: 56-6001816 
DUNS Number:  08-998-8216 
GRANTEE 
USE ONLY The following items are required for ALL applicants. ADFP USE 

ONLY 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1. Letters of Commitment from matching funds sources only. 
 
2. Compliance with NC Openbook. 

 
3. Original Signatures in BLUE INK are needed on pages 9 and 14. 
 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

GRANTEE 
USE ONLY The following items are required for Non-Profit Non-Governmental Organization 

Applicants Only.  ALL DOCUMENTS REQUIRING SIGNATURE MUST BE 
COMPLETED IN BLUE INK OR THEY WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

ADFP USE 
ONLY 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
1. 501(c)(3) Certification and Letter of Federal Tax Exemption Status from the Internal 

Revenue Service.  (Need 2 originals) 
 
2. Conflict of Interest Policy  and Certification Policy (addressing conflicts of interest 

involving the applicant's management, employees, and the members of its board of 
directors or other governing body that may arise): The policy shall address situations 
in which any of these individuals may directly or indirectly benefit, except as the 
applicant's employees or members of its board of other governing body, from the 
applicant's disbursing of State funds, and shall include actions to be taken by the 
applicant or the individual, or both, to avoid conflicts of interest and the appearance 
of impropriety. The policy shall be filed before the funds may be disbursed to the 
applicant. An example policy may be accessed from the State Auditor’s website.  
(Need 2 originals) 

 
3. Sworn Statement of No Overdue Taxes shall be made under oath and shall be filed 

prior to the disbursement of any State funds. Information can be accessed from the 
state auditor’s website.  (Need 2 originals) 

 
4. List of current grants held by the applicant organization and respective amounts 
 
5. List of board members 
 
6. Articles of Incorporation 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

121713 BCC Meeting

32



 

 Page 2 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

 
NCDA&CS Farmland Preservation Grants  

ADFP Trust Fund Cycle VII 
Plan / Project Application 

For Agricultural, Horticultural, & Forestry Programs 
 

   
Please direct all questions and concerns to: 

NCDA&CS ADFP Trust Fund 
1001 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1001 

919.707.3071 
ncadfp@ncagr.gov  www.ncadfp.org 

All information in this application is required. Incomplete applications will be considered ineligible for funding. 
Application must be delivered to the ADFP Trust Fund office no later than 5:00 PM on December 16, 2013. 

 
RFP funding resources include general state appropriations, TVA settlement grant funds, and military resource 

funding. RFPs will be matched up with appropriate funding source. All counties are eligible for general 
appropriation funds. 

 
Please identify which region applies to your grant application. Note: If choosing TVA or Military regions, the 

project must be contained exclusively in the listed counties.  
 TVA: Avery, Buncombe, Burke, Cherokee, Clay, Graham, Haywood, Henderson, Jackson, Macon, Madison, 

McDowell, Mitchell, Swain, Transylvania, Watauga, Yancey.  
 Military: Beaufort, Bertie, Bladen, Brunswick, Camden, Carteret, Chatham, Chowan, Columbus, Craven, Cumberland, 

Currituck, Dare, Duplin, Durham, Edgecombe, Franklin, Gates, Greene, Halifax, Harnett, Hertford, Hoke, Hyde, Johnston, 
Jones, Lee, Lenoir, Martin, Moore, Nash, New Hanover, Northampton, Onslow, Pamlico, Pasquotank, Pender, 
Perquimans, Pitt, Richmond, Robeson, Sampson, Scotland, Tyrell, Wake, Washington, Wayne, Wilson. 

 Other: Includes counties outside of the previously mentioned regions.  
 

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 

Applicant Organization: Watauga County Soil and Water Conservation District 
Project Title (5 words or less): Shared-Use Farm Equipment Program 
All Counties Included in Plan / Project: Watauga 
Applicant Tax Identification Number: 56-
6001816 

DUNS Number: 08-998-8216 

Funds Requested of ADFP: $36,300.00 Secured Matching Funds: $5,527.25 
 
Applicant Contact: Denny Norris Applicant Contact Title: Board Chair 
 
Applicant Mailing Address (if delivered by US Postal 
Service) 

Applicant Physical Address (if delivered by any other means) 

Address: 971 West King Street Street: 971 West King Street 
City: Boone City: Boone 
State: NC State: NC 
Zip Code: 28607 Zip Code: 28607 
County: Watauga County: Watauga 
 
Applicant Telephone(s): 828-264-8042 Applicant Email: janie.poe@watgov.org 
Applicant Fax Number: 828-264-3067 Applicant Website: 

http://www.watgov.org/main/App_Pages/Dept/SWCD/home.aspx 
 

Departmental Use Only 

Date Received: ________________ 
Application #: _________________ 
Requested Amount: $_________ 

Project Value: $_______________ 

 

121713 BCC Meeting

33

mailto:ncadfp@ncagr.gov
www.ncadfp.org


 

 Page 3 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

 
APPLICANT DESCRIPTION & MATCHING FUNDS 

 
Matching Funds Rate & Matching Funds 
 
1.) Designate (circle) whether the Applicant is: 

 a county agency (if designated go to #2) 
    OR 

 a private non-profit organization (if designated go to #3) 
 
2.) County Agencies ONLY 
 A.)  Please see the Matching Funds Rate (MFR) Worksheet on page 15 to determine the applicant county’s MFR. 

B.) The Matching Funds Rate (MFR)  for this proposal as determined in question 2A above is: 15% 
(This will be used in question number 5.) 

C.) Provide a Letter of Intent from each matching source. 
 
3.) Non-Governmental Agencies ONLY 

A.) If the applicant is a private non-profit conservation organization, the Matching Funds Rate (MFR) must equal 
or exceed 30% (0.30). (This will be used in question number 5.) 
B) Provide a list of all matching funds and a commitment authorization from each source. 
 

4.) What is the grant amount requested from the ADFP Trust Fund? $36,300.00 
 

5.) To determine the Minimum Required Match needed for the project, multiply the Grant Request (determined in question 
4) by the Matching Funds Rate (MFR) (identified in question 2 or 3). 

  
Grant Request: $36,300.00 
Matching Funds Rate (as decimal): 0.15 
Minimum Required Match: $5,445.00 
 
Total Secured Matching Funds (Committed in writing): $5,527.25 
Total Unsecured Matching Funds (Not committed but requested): $0.00 
Total Matching Funds: $5,527.25 

 
(Total Secured Matching Funds must be the same as noted on page 2; must meet Minimum Required Match; 

Based on Commitment Letters included with application) 
          

PROJECT AFFILIATIONS and PARTNERSHIPS 
 
A. Does the project target Voluntary Agricultural District members? YES  NO  

B. Does the project target Enhanced Voluntary Agricultural District members? YES  NO  

C. Does the project target:     

 1) Goodness Grows in NC Members? YES  NO  

 2) American Tree Farmers? YES  NO  

 3) Forest Stewardship Program Members? YES  NO  

D. Does the project target Beginning Farmers? YES  NO  

E. Does the project target Limited Resources Farmers? YES  NO  

F. Does the project target Century Farm Members? YES  NO  

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

34



 

 Page 4 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
Applicant Name: Watauga County Soil and Water District 
Project Title: Shared-Use Farm Equipment Program 
DUNS Number: 08-998-8216 
Applicant Tax Identification Number: 56-6001816 

 
A. Please provide a brief description of the plan / project. 
(150 words or less.) 

The main goal of this project is to provide farm equipment access to new and limited resource farmers in 
Watauga County. Shared equipment items are high-cost items that growers use infrequently (once or twice 
per year). Therefore, it is not financially feasible for individual farmers to purchase. However, these 
equipment items improve pasture quality and farm sustainability by mitigating soil loss and enhancing soil 
and nutrient capacity of grazed/production fields. This equipment also helps mitigate soil and water 
conservation issues. Watauga County Soil and Water will set-up a low-rental-fee program allow farmers 
access to this equipment. 

 
B. List specific outcomes to be achieved. 
(150 words or less.) 

 Increase farm profitability and efficiency of small scale Watauga County cattlemen and farmers 
 Improve access to expensive equipment   
 Increase farm production 
 Introduce farmers in the county to different ag technology 
 Integrate equipment/technology training into production and best farm management practices & 

workshops 
 Allow farmers to produce more vegetables and beef to meet demands of local food markets (retail and 

wholesale) in Watauga County 
 Increase fertility, nutrient uptake, and productivity of grazed pastureland 
 Decrease erosion and improve water quality on county farms 

 
C. Please describe the target audience for this project. 
(100 words or less.) 
The target audience for this project is small to medium-sized produce farmers and cattle operations that make up 
90% of all producers in the county. Cattlemen have an average herd size of 25 head. Most vegetable producers 
grow produce on less than 5 acres of land. The average age of farmers in the county is 59, but new farmers are 
beginning to enter the market to produce for the burgeoning local food industry in the county. Less than 1% of 
farmers in the county have the production equipment requested in this proposal.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

35



 

 Page 5 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

 
 
D. Please give an approximate number of participants in the project that would benefit from the grant?  
(100 words or less.) 
The project realistically will immediately benefit approximately 25 farmers and/or cattle producers. There are at 
least 50 organic and conventional small-scale specialty crop producers who will potentially benefit through 
access to the proposed equipment. In addition, the Watauga County Cattlemen's Association has more than 45 
active members who are receiving training on beef quality assurance and forage management who will benefit 
from access to the proposed equipment. 

 
E. Please describe the geographic area that the project will cover.  

(Please include all counties involved. If all 100 counties are involved, simply stating “state-wide project” will be sufficient.)  
(100 words or less.) 
The proposed project based in Watauga County, North Carolina. Watauga County is located in the mountainous 
northwest corner of North Carolina and shares a border with Tennessee and is the headwaters for four major 
rivers. The county has a total area of 313 square miles. As of the 2010 census, the population was 51,079.  

 
F. Please describe similar projects, if any, in which your organization has been involved.  
(100 words or less.) 
Watauga County Soil and Water administers the state ag-cost share program, assists with USDA EQIP, and 
partners extensively with the county's Cooperative Extension service to provide training, workshops, and 
technical assistance to farmers and landowners. From 2010-2013 we helped develop the county's Farmland 
Preservation Plan which was ratified by the county. We currently have three pieces of equipment that are 
regularly used by county farmers and we are looking to expand the type of equipment available for small-scale 
farmers & producers.  

 
G. What community need(s) will the project serve?  
(150 words or less.) 
There has been increased interest from existing & new farmers and landowners in expanding production or 
beginning a newfarm operation to take advantage of the burgeoning local food economy. More growers are 
practicing season extension, organic production, & cattle production to enter the local markets. This project will 
also serve consumers, restaurants & institutions in the county who are purchasing and consuming more locally 
produced food. Providing access to new farm equipment to these producers will improve production and 
openmarket access. 

 

121713 BCC Meeting

36



 

 Page 6 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

 
 
H. Please illustrate any permanent jobs to be established by the project and estimate their value to North 

Carolina agriculture / agribusiness sector?  
(150 words or less.) 
 Providing access to new agricultural equipment and technology will allow farmers to keep farming, increase 
profitability, and keep land in ag use. Related to the proposed purchases for this project, a weed-wiper, fertilizer 
injector, and pasture renovator could can increase the productivity of grazing land by 3-fold or more. A strip till 
subsoiler and mulch-bedder (for vegetable plasticulture and use in high-tunnels) can increase yields by more 
than 20% and allow harvest up to 3 weeks sooner. Potentially 3 or more new jobs can be created and or 
sustained.Increased farm productivity will create demand for additional produce marketing jobs.   

 
 
Exclusive Application for TVA sourced grant funds: 
 
If the RFP is exclusively designated for the TVA defined counties, please check all applicable uses of the 
requested grant funds that apply.  
 
Documentation of grant expenditures will be required of agricultural and forestry sectors use and production 
of renewable energy and carbon sequestration measures that are checked. The RFP objective must 
encourage the preservation of qualifying agricultural, horticultural and forestlands or foster the growth, 
development and sustainability of family farms. 
 

  Anaerobic digestion of poultry, swine, or dairy manure to produce methane as a fuel source to displace 
conventional fuel use 
 

 Installation of wind and solar power projects at farms to power irrigation and provide heat and / or hot 
water for farm operations 
 

 Production of biodiesel from high oil producing crops grown and converted on-farm for on-farm use 
 

 Funding the procurement of land and necessary equipment to establish urban farms and support the 
education and institution of urban farming practices in these communities 
 

 Use of agricultural or forestry waste products in support of biofuel production 
 

 Development of co-products and by-products of biofuel production from agricultural or forestry 
resources 
 

 Other innovative agricultural or forestry projects, including education and training that meet 
environmental improvement standards and are approved by the State and / or review committee 
 
 
Exclusive Use of Military sourced grant funds: 
 
If the RFP is exclusively designated for the military defined counties, please check all applicable uses of the 
requested grant funds that apply.  
 
Documentation of grant expenditures will be required. The RFP objective must encourage the preservation of 
qualifying agricultural, horticultural and forestlands or foster the growth, development and sustainability of 
family farms. 
 

 Strengthening and enhancing local agribusiness / military interdependence 
 

 Development and implementation of farmland preservation plans 
 

 Education and encouragement of qualified landowners to enroll land in Present Use Value (PUV) 
 

 Encouraging the placement of veterans in agribusiness sectors 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

37



 

 Page 7 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

 
PROJECT TIMELINE  

Projects may not begin before July 1, 2014. 
*Projects receiving military funds must be completed by June 30, 2015 

 
Applicant Name: Watauga County Soil and Water District 
Project Title: Shared-Use Farm Equipment Program 
DUNS Number: 08-998-8216 
Applicant Tax Identification Number: 56-6001816 
Applicants Fiscal Year: July 1                           to       June 30 

 
 

Grant Year One 
 

Quarter (Year One) Tasks/Goals Grant Funding to be 
Used 

Matching Funds 
(cash or in-kind) to 

be Used 
Total Funding to be 

Used 

July 1 - Sept. 30 

order farm 
equipment; prepare 

site for storage 
structure 

$21,500.00 $3,000.00 $24,500.00 

Oct. 1 - Dec. 31 

construct/assemble 
storage facility 

structure; develop 
shared-use 

policy/protocols for 
shared equipment 

use and 
maintenance 

$14,800.00 $0.00 $14,800.00 

Jan. 1 -  March 31 

train staff members 
and individual 
producers and 

groups on use of 
equipment and 
maintenance 

$0.00 $2,027.25 $2,027.25 

April 1 - June 30 

Equipment 
available for use by 

farm community 
members, 

workshop on 
pasture 

improvement and 
farm fertility  

$0.00 $500.00   $0.00 

     
Grant Year 1 Subtotal  $36,300.00 $5,027.25 $41,327.25 

121713 BCC Meeting

38



 

 Page 8 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

Grant Year Two 
 

Quarter (Year Two) Tasks/Goals Grant Funding to be 
Used 

Matching Funds 
(cash or in-kind) to 

be Used 
Total Funding to be 

Used 

July 1 - Sept. 30 

Market program to 
grower groups; 

Evaluate use and 
maintenance of 

equipment  

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Oct. 1 - Dec. 31 

Market program to 
grower groups, 
Maintenance of 

equipment 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Jan. 1 -  March 31 Program evaluation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

April 1 - June 30 Final Reporting $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

     
Grant Year 2 Subtotal  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
     
Entire Grant Period 
Total  $36,300.00 $5,027.25 $41,327.25 

 
 

 Project Timeline Totals must match Project Budget Totals on page 9. 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

39



 

 Page 9 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

PROJECT BUDGET 
 
List the funds requested from grant, the cash match anticipated, and in-kind match in the table 
below by line item and state the totals for each. Then, state the “Total Project Value” on the line 
below by adding the total grant funds requested, the total cash match anticipated, and the total in-
kind match anticipated. In the Budget Narrative section, provide an explanation of how the grant 
funds will be expended.   
 

If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets. 
 

 

Expenditure Categories Grant Funds 
Requested Cash Match In-Kind Match Total 

101 Site Development (Projects only) $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 

102 Construction (Projects only) $14,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,800.00 

103 Equipment $7,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 
104 Travel (applicable state rates) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
105 Special Program Supplies $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,500.00 

106 
Consultant and Specialized 
Services 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

107 Personnel and Administrative  $0.00 $2,527.25 $2,527.25 

108 Office Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

109 Printing and Binding $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

110 Promotional Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

111 
Workshops and Conferences 
(Plans only) 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Total Budget $36,300.00 $3,000.00 $2,527.25 
 

     
Total Project Value (Please Add Grant Funds + Cash Match + In-Kind Match) = $41,827.25 

          
 Project Budget Totals must match Project Timeline Totals on page 8. 

 
 

 
 

Applicant Signature 
 
 
 

Date 

ADFP Trust Fund Budget Officer Signature 
 
 
 

Date 

ADFP Trust Fund Program Manager Signature 
 
 

Date 

 

Applicant Name: Watauga County Soil and Water District 
Applicant Tax Identification Number: 56-6001816 
DUNS Number 08-998-8216 
Project Title: Shared-Use Farm Equipment Program 
Applicant’s Fiscal Year July 1  to  June 30 

121713 BCC Meeting

40



 

 Page 10 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

BUDGET NARRATIVE 
 

Provide a short explanation of the purpose of the line item expenditures listed below 
based on the budget you completed on page 9. 

 
Expenditure Categories Budget Narrative 

101 Site Development (Projects only) * grading and foundation for storage structure to house shared-use farm 
equipment.  

102 Construction (Projects only) * purchase, construction, and/or assembly of storage structure to house 
shared-use farm equipment.  

103 Equipment * two-row strip till subsoiler ($5,000) 
* mulch bedder & lifter combo  ($5,000)  

104 Travel (applicable state rates)       

105 Special Program Supplies 

* pasture renovator ($1,800) 
* seedling lifter/undercutter with tractor weights ($1,600) 
* fertilizer injector ($3,000) 
* weed wiper ($1,100) 
* enclosed 10' trailer ($4,000) 
* shipping and transportation ($1,000)  

106 Consultant and Specialized 
Services       

107 Personnel and Administrative 

Partner organizations will provide an in-kind salary match to carry out the 
project. Soil and Water Technician and one Extension Agent will 
conservatively contribute over $2,500 in time for technical/educational 
support  

108 Office Supplies       

109 Printing and Binding       

110 Promotional Materials       

111 Workshops and Conferences 
(Plans only)       

 

121713 BCC Meeting

41



 

 Page 11 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

MATCHING FUNDS INFORMATION 
 

Identify all funding sources for this project outside of requested grant monies. List all the 
contact information for each source in the bottom section. 

 
Source of Funds Amount of 

Funds 
Cash (C) or 
In-kind (IK) Description Rate of Pay & 

Hours 
Example: ABC Agency $300 IK Administration Assistant $10/hr for 30 hrs. 

Watauga County $3,000.00 C equipment match       
Watauga County 

Cooperative Extension $1,031.25 IK Extension Agent salary match for 
education support 

$25.78/hr for 40 
hrs. 

Watauga County Soil & 
Water $1,496.00 IK Technician  $18.70/hr for 80 

hrs.  
      $0.00                   
      $0.00                   
      $0.00                   
      $0.00                   
      $0.00                   
      $0.00                   
      $0.00                   

Total: $5,527.25  
 

Notes: matching funds of  $3,000 in cash have been approved by Watauga County for equipment 
purchases related to this project. In-kind match for Watauga County Extension agent and Soil and Water 
technician are conservative salary match estimates. In-kind match for administrative and financial 
management support as well as additional training, demonstrations of equipment, etc are not included in 
the budget lines as they will be integrated into daily job duties of staff.     

 
Contact Information for Outside Funding Sources Listed Above 

Name Agency Phone Number Email Address 
Deron Geouque, County 
Manager 

Watauga County  828-265-8000 deron.geouque@watgov.org 

Jim Hamilton, County Director Watauga County 
Cooperative Extension 

828-264-3061 jim_hamilton@ncsu.edu 

Denny Norris, Board Chair Watauga County Soil 
and Water District 

828-264-0842 janie.poe@watgov.org 

                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        

 
 Match funds must match Project Budget and Project Timeline Totals on page 8 and 9. 

 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

42



 

 Page 12 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

NC OPENBOOK SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION  
 

INSTRUCTIONS:  Complete the information below and return it to the Contract Administrator identified in your original 
contract. This information must be submitted as part of your contract. If you have questions, please contact the Contract 
Administrator or the Alternate Contact as reflected in your contract. 
 
PURPOSE: in January 2009, the Governor of North Carolina signed Executive Order 4. This Executive Order 
requires certain information be collected from Grantees to enhance accountability and transparency of 
State funds. Therefore, the information outlined below shall be submitted prior to the disbursement of any 
State funds by the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services. 
 
DUNS Number: 08-998-8216 Amendment Number:       
Grantee Name: Watauga County Soil and Water District TAX ID Number: 56-6001816 
Fiscal Year Ends: June 30 Contract Number:       
 
         

1. Brief Description and Background/History of your Organization.  
 

Be sure to include the number of years in existence, number of employees, mission and goals of your organization. 
The Watauga Soil And Water Conservation District is a subdivision of state government charged with 
planning, executing, and promoting sound conservation practices through the voluntary cooperation of 
landowners.The District administers the N.C. Agricultural Cost Share program to improve water quality 
and reduce non-point source pollution on agricultural lands. The soil and water district has 2 full-time staff 
(a technician and secretary) and is administered by an 5 member board.  

 
2. Current project timeline:  Begin: July 1, 2014     End: June 30, 2016 

 
3. Expected outcomes and specific deliverables. 

 
(Example: Expected Outcome: Aquaculture operation will remain in business. Deliverable: Healthy food will be made 
available for human consumption.) 
Expected outcome: New farm equipment/technology will be available to small and limited resource 
farmers and improve farm profitabilty, productivity, and efficiency  
Deliverable: Soil and water resources will be conserved and more local produce, specialty crops, and 
meats farm will be produced for local and regional markets 

 
4.     The Grantee’s website URL: http://www.watgov.org/main/App_Pages/Dept/SWCD/home.aspx 

 
5. * Primary County of Performance.                                       County Name: Watauga    
(CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT # MUST BE IDENTIFIED)      Congressional District #: 5 
  
6.  **County of Benefit:       

Single County:  Yes  No County Name: Watauga 
Statewide:  Yes  No  
Regional:  Yes  No 

 
 

7. If the answer to question number 6 is “Regional”, list the counties receiving benefit. 
N/A 

 
*Primary County of Performance:  County in which grantee is located.   
 
**County of Benefit:  Identified county or counties in which funding will be spent and/or food commodities 
will be received.

121713 BCC Meeting

43



 

 Page 13 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

REQUESTING A D-U-N-S NUMBER 

 
Dun & Bradstreet (D&B) provides a D-U-N-S Number, a unique nine digit identification number, for each physical 
location of your business.  
 
D-U-N-S Number assignment is FREE for all businesses required to register with the US Federal government for 
contracts or grants.  
 

 
Request your D-U-N-S Number via the Web. If one does not exist for your business location, it can 

be created within 1 business day.  http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform 
 

For technical difficulties, contact govt@dnb.com  
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 

D-U-N-S Request by Email  

D-U-N-S Request by Phone  

1-866-705-7511 

 
For U.S., Puerto Rico, and US Virgin Islands Requests only 

 
Contact the D&B Government Customer Response Center 

U.S. and U.S Virgin Islands: 1-866-705-5711 
Alaska and Puerto Rico: 1-800-234-3867 (Select Option 2, then Option 1) 

Monday - Friday 7 AM to 8 PM C.S.T.  
 

The process to request a D-U-N-S® Number by telephone takes between 5 and 10 minutes. 
 

You will need to provide the following information:  

 Legal Name  

 Trade style, Doing Business As (DBA), or other name by which your organization is commonly 
recognized  

 Physical Address, City, State and Zip Code  

 Mailing Address (if separate)  

 Telephone Number  

 Contact Name  

 SIC Code (Line of Business)  

 Number of Employees at your location  

 Headquarters name and address (if there is a reporting relationship to a parent corporate entity)  

 Is this a home-based business?  

 

121713 BCC Meeting

44

http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform
mailto:govt@dnb.com


 

 Page 14 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

  
 
 

ADFP Trust Fund 
NCDA&CS 

 
 
 
 
I certify that the information contained in this document is true and accurate and will follow reporting 
requirements for use of state funds as mandated by G.S. 143C-6-23. 
 
I certify that I am authorized by the applicant organization or agency to enter into a contractual 
arrangement on its behalf with the granting agency. 
 
I understand that this application and all attachments submitted with it are public records subject to the 
Freedom of Information Act. 
 
 
 
 

Signature: Date: 
(Representative Authorized to Sign on Behalf of the Applicant Organization) 

 
 
 
Title: 
 
 
Organization: 

 
 

Please direct all questions and concerns to: 
Elizabeth Heath 

NCDA&CS ADFP Trust Fund 
1001 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1001 

919.707.3071 
ncadfp@ncagr.gov 

www.ncadfp.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

45

mailto:ncadfp@ncagr.gov
http://www.ncadfp.org/


 

 Page 15 of 15 Agricultural Plan/Project Application 
  
 

Matching Funds Worksheet for County Agencies 
 

County 2013 Tier 
Designations 

NCDA&CS 
Approved 
Farmland 
Protection 

Plan? 

Matching 
Funds Rate 

(MFR) 
County 2013 Tier 

Designations 

NCDA&CS 
Approved 
Farmland 
Protection 

Plan? 

Matching 
Funds Rate 

(MFR) 

Alamance 2 Yes 15% Johnston 3 Yes 15% 
Alexander 2 No 30% Jones 1 Yes 0% 
Alleghany 1 No 30% Lee 2 Yes 15% 
Anson 1 No 30% Lenoir 1 Yes 0% 
Ashe 2 No 30% Lincoln 2 Yes 15% 
Avery 2 No 30% Macon 2 No 30% 
Beaufort 2 No 30% Madison 2 No 30% 
Bertie 1 No 30% Martin 1 No 30% 
Bladen 1 Yes 0% McDowell 1 No 30% 
Brunswick 3 No 30% Mecklenburg 3 No 30% 
Buncombe 3 Yes 15% Mitchell 1 No 30% 
Burke 1 No 30% Montgomery 1 Yes 0% 
Cabarrus 3 Yes 15% Moore 3 Yes 15% 
Caldwell 1 No 30% Nash 2 Yes 15% 
Camden 1 No 30% New Hanover 3 No 30% 
Carteret 3 No 30% Northampton 1 No 30% 
Caswell 1 Yes 0% Onslow 2 Yes 15% 
Catawba 2 Yes 15% Orange 3 Yes 15% 
Chatham 3 Yes 15% Pamlico 2 Yes 15% 
Cherokee 1 Yes 0% Pasquotank 2 No 30% 
Chowan 1 No 30% Pender 3 No 30% 
Clay 1 Yes 0% Perquimans 2 No 30% 
Cleveland 2 No 30% Person 2 No 30% 
Columbus 1 No 30% Pitt 2 No 30% 
Craven 2 No 30% Polk 2 Yes 15% 
Cumberland 2 Yes 15% Randolph 2 Yes 15% 
Currituck 2 Yes 15% Richmond 1 Yes 0% 
Dare 2 No 30% Robeson 1 Yes 0% 
Davidson 2 Yes 15% Rockingham 1 Yes 0% 
Davie 2 No 30% Rowan 2 No 30% 
Duplin 2 Yes 15% Rutherford 1 No 30% 
Durham 3 Yes 15% Sampson 2 Yes 15% 
Edgecombe 1 Yes 0% Scotland 1 Yes 0% 
Forsyth 3 No 30% Stanly 2 Yes 15% 
Franklin 3 Yes 15% Stokes 2 No 30% 
Gaston 2 Yes 15% Surry 2 Yes 15% 
Gates 1 No 30% Swain 1 Yes 0% 
Graham 1 No 30% Transylvania 2 Yes 15% 
Granville 2 No 30% Tyrrell 1 No 30% 
Greene 2 Yes 15% Union 3 No 30% 
Guilford 2 Yes 15% Vance 1 No 30% 
Halifax 1 No 30% Wake 3 Yes 15% 
Harnett 2 Yes 15% Warren 1 No 30% 
Haywood 3 Yes 15% Washington 1 No 30% 
Henderson 3 Yes 15% Watauga 3 Yes 15% 
Hertford 1 No 30% Wayne 2 Yes 15% 
Hoke 1 Yes 0% Wilkes 1 No 30% 
Hyde 1 No 30% Wilson 1 No 30% 
Iredell 3 Yes 15% Yadkin 2 No 30% 
Jackson 1 No 30% Yancey 1 No 30% 

 

121713 BCC Meeting

46

http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37001.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37101.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37003.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37103.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37005.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37105.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37007.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37107.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37009.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37109.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37011.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37113.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37013.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37115.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37015.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37117.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37017.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37111.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37019.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37119.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37021.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37121.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37023.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37123.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37025.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37125.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37027.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37127.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37029.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37129.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37031.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37131.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37033.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37133.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37035.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37135.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37037.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37137.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37039.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37139.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37041.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37141.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37043.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37143.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37045.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37145.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37047.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37147.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37049.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37149.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37051.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37151.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37053.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37153.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37055.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37155.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37057.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37157.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37059.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37159.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37061.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37161.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37063.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37163.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37065.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37165.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37067.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37167.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37069.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37169.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37071.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37171.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37073.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37173.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37075.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37175.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37077.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37177.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37079.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37179.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37081.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37181.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37083.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37183.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37085.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37185.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37087.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37187.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37089.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37189.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37091.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37191.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37093.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37193.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37095.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37195.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37097.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37197.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37099.pdf
http://accessnc.commerce.state.nc.us/docs/countyProfile/NC/37199.pdf


AGENDA ITEM 6: 

REQUEST TO ACCEPT ADDITIONAL FY 2014 SENIOR HEALTH INSURANCE 
INFORMATION PROGRAM (SHIIP) FUNDS/CONTRACT 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, will request the Board accept a grant for 
additional funding from the Senior’s Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP).  The grant 
funding would be used to conduct two (2) outreach clinics and the purchase of a new computer 
for SHIPP volunteers to use.  The amount of the grant is $1,739 and does not require a County 
match.   
 
Board action is requested to accept the additional SHIPP grant funds in the amount of $1,739.   
 
  

121713 BCC Meeting

47



121713 BCC Meeting

48



121713 BCC Meeting

49



121713 BCC Meeting

50



121713 BCC Meeting

51



121713 BCC Meeting

52



121713 BCC Meeting

53



121713 BCC Meeting

54



121713 BCC Meeting

55



121713 BCC Meeting

56



121713 BCC Meeting

57



121713 BCC Meeting

58



121713 BCC Meeting

59



121713 BCC Meeting

60



121713 BCC Meeting

61



121713 BCC Meeting

62



121713 BCC Meeting

63



Blank Page 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

64



 
AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
  

121713 BCC Meeting

65



121713 BCC Meeting

66



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Report. 
 
Board action is required to accept the Refunds and Releases Report. 
 
  

121713 BCC Meeting

67



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     1
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1746071 ALSAIDI, HAFED SADEK MOHAMED            MV 2013    18885 11/27/2013               0 C02                       79.33
ALSHAYEF, EBRAHIM ABDO                  CAT8687                 C02 CF2                        5.00
168 HARDIN ST                           TAX RELEASES                  4186 G01                       67.11
BOONE, NC 28607-4152                    PD THRU LPA - GIVEN A T-STICKER         _______________
                                                                                         151.44

 
  1588886 ANIMAL HOSPITAL OF BOONE                PP 2013 20130083 11/27/2013               0 C02                       86.32

LABRADOR HOLDINGS PC                    1163                    C02 G01                       73.02
2773 HIGHWAY 105 SOUTH                  TAX RELEASES                  4260 C02L                       8.63
BOONE, NC 28607                         DOUBLE BILLED IN DISCOVERY BILL PROCESS G01L                       7.30
                                                                                _______________

         175.27
 

  1004613 APPALACHIAN SOUTH INC                   RE 2008  1368948 11/27/2013          70,400 G01                      220.35
P O BOX 2614                            2901-40-2661-000        C02 C02                      260.48
BOONE, NC 28607                         REFUND RELEASE                4249 _______________
                                        MERGED WITH PARCEL 2901401598000                 480.83

 
  1004613 APPALACHIAN SOUTH INC                   RE 2009  1414300 11/27/2013          70,400 G01                      220.35

P O BOX 2614                            2901-40-2661-000        C02 C02                      260.48
BOONE, NC 28607                         REFUND RELEASE                4248 _______________
                                        MERGED WITH PARCEL 2901401598000                 480.83

 
  1004613 APPALACHIAN SOUTH INC                   RE 2010  1459913 11/27/2013          70,400 G01                      220.35

P O BOX 2614                            2901-40-2661-000        C02 C02                      260.48
BOONE, NC 28607                         REFUND RELEASE                4247 _______________
                                        MERGED WITH 2901401598000                        480.83

 
  1004613 APPALACHIAN SOUTH INC                   RE 2011    35172 11/27/2013          70,400 C02                      260.48

P O BOX 2614                            2901-40-2661-000        C02 G01                      220.35
BOONE, NC 28607                         REFUND RELEASE                4246 _______________
                                        MERGED WITH PARCEL 2901401598000                 480.83

 
  1004613 APPALACHIAN SOUTH INC                   RE 2012    35059 11/27/2013          70,400 C02                      260.48

P O BOX 2614                            2901-40-2661-000        C02 G01                      220.35
BOONE, NC 28607                         REFUND RELEASE                4245 _______________
                                        MERGED PARCEL 2901401598000                      480.83

 
  1004613 APPALACHIAN SOUTH INC                   RE 2013     1081 11/27/2013          70,400 C02                      260.48

P O BOX 2614                            2901-40-2661-000        C02 G01                      220.35
BOONE, NC 28607                         TAX RELEASES                  4244 _______________
                                        MERGED WITH 2901401598000                        480.83

 
  1610973 B. PARK TERRELL AGENCY INC.             MV 2013    14987 11/27/2013           4,515 F09                        2.26

PO BOX 2138                             BCE7427                 F09 G01                       14.13
BOONE, NC 286072138                     TAX RELEASES                  4216 _______________
                                        TURN IN TAG                                       16.39

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

68



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     2
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1746120 BAIRD, WILLIAM GENE JR                  MV 2013    18961 11/27/2013               0 C05                      158.66
BAIRD, DEBORAH ANN                      YXW6153                 C05 G01                       77.59
1761 BEECH MOUNTAIN PKWY                TAX RELEASES                  4273 _______________
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    LIVES IN AVERY COUNTY                            236.25

 
  1554467 BEANE, BILLIE ARNEY                     MV 2013    19029 11/27/2013           1,491 F02                         .75

215 DOE DR                              BKK7994                 F02 G01                        4.67
BOONE, NC 286079445                     TAX RELEASES                  4224 _______________
                                        PLT TURN-IN / VEHICLE SOLD                         5.42

 
  1737084 BENAVIDES, PEDRO                        MV 2012    38609 11/27/2013               0 C02                       61.83

BENAVIDES, BELKIS ORTIZ                 BFC4934                 C02 CF2                        5.00
581 CRANBERRY ST                        TAX RELEASES                  4214 G01                       52.30
NEWLAND, NC 28657-6700                  INCORRECT BILLING ON 2012               _______________
                                                                                         119.13

 
  1572544 BENTLEY, EDDIE DEAN                     MV 2013    19057 11/27/2013           2,500 F02                        1.25

391 NC HIGHWAY 105 BYP                  AMXDEAN                 F02 G01                        7.83
BOONE, NC 286077601                     TAX RELEASES                  4169 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TAX VALUE                                9.08

 
  1603306 BENTLEY, KIMBERLY COBLE                 MV 2013    19061 11/27/2013           6,435 F02                        3.22

BENTLEY, RALPH LUTHER JR                AEW9491                 F02 G01                       20.14
PO BOX 1734                             TAX RELEASES                  4134 _______________
BLOWING ROCK, NC 286051734              PLT TURN-IN                                       23.36

 
  1724940 BLUE RIDGE ELECTRIC MEMBE, RSHIP CORP #2 MV 2013    19127 11/27/2013               0 F09                        2.65

PO BOX 112                              YA017333                F09 G01                       16.59
LENOIR, NC 28645-0112                   TAX RELEASES                  4133 _______________
                                        EXEMPT                                            19.24

 
  1620288 BORDEAUX, ELIZABETH CONE                MV 2013    19173 11/27/2013          10,208 F02                        5.10

PO BOX 1554                             VWZ6154                 F02 G01                       31.95
BOONE, NC 286071554                     TAX RELEASES                  4227 _______________
                                        MOVED TO SC                                       37.05

 
  1643178 BOWERS, FRED ALLEN                      MV 2013    19190 11/27/2013               0 F02                        4.20

748 HODGES GAP RD                       6W68BP                  F02 G01                       26.29
BOONE, NC 286078641                     TAX RELEASES                  4212 _______________
                                        INCORECT BILLING                                  30.49

 
  1628962 BRIGHAM, BENNY CARLTON                  MV 2013    19231 11/27/2013             780 F10                         .39

115 BIRCHTREE LN                        WYP4561                 F10 G01                        2.44
BOONE, NC 286079769                     TAX RELEASES                  4152 _______________
                                        VALUE ADJUSTMENT                                   2.83

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

69



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     3
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1581989 BROOKS, MELANIE GREENE                  MV 2013     3844 11/27/2013           1,325 F07                         .66
648 LINVILLE CREEK RD                   3N3827                  F07 G01                        4.15
VILAS, NC 286929190                     REFUND RELEASE                4226 _______________
                                        PLT TURN-IN / VEHICLE TOTALLED                     4.81

 
  1320829 BROWN, JEFFREY F                        MV 2013    19266 11/27/2013           6,883 F02                        3.44

1670 POPLAR GROVE RD                    BMK7052                 F02 G01                       21.54
BOONE, NC 28607                         TAX RELEASES                  4191 _______________
                                        SOLD / PLT TURN-IN                                24.98

 
  1641482 BROWN, JOSHUA RICHARD                   MV 2012    22900 11/27/2013           9,225 C02                       34.13

BROWN, SARAH WINSTEAD                   AHV1335                 C02 G01                       28.87
160 CREEKSIDE LN                        REFUND RELEASE                4211 _______________
BOONE, NC 286078944                     TURN IN TAG                                       63.00

 
  1722235 BUCHANAN, TAMERA HODGES                 MV 2013    11455 11/27/2013           4,170 F08                        2.09

PO BOX 504                              BCE5679                 F08 G01                       13.05
BANNER ELK, NC 28604-0504               REFUND RELEASE                4175 _______________
                                        PLT TURN-IN / SOLD                                15.14

 
  1021757 BUTLER, JERRY L AND PHYLLIS             MV 2012    22951 11/27/2013          13,099 F02                        6.55

851 BLOWING ROCK RD                     YXM9408                 F02 G01                       41.00
BOONE, NC 28607-4865                    REFUND RELEASE                4196 _______________
                                        PLT TURN-IN / SOLD                                47.55

 
  1021757 BUTLER, JERRY L AND PHYLLIS             MV 2013    19343 11/27/2013               0 F02                       28.50

851 BLOWING ROCK RD                     CBZ4612                 F02 G01                      178.41
BOONE, NC 28607-4865                    TAX RELEASES                  4267 _______________
                                        given t sticker - pd lpa                         206.91

 
  1582417 CARLTON, LARRY DEAN                     MV 2013    19418 11/27/2013               0 F10                       16.91

11268 US HWY 421 SOUTH                  BMK7930                 F10 G01                      105.83
DEEP GAP, NC 28618                      TAX RELEASES                  4237 _______________
                                        BILLED  WITH NCVTS                               122.74

 
  1628398 CATRON, CURTIS R                        MV 2013    19468 11/27/2013               0 F12                        9.18

118 NEAR SAWREY                         VCRC                    F12 G01                       57.44
BOONE, NC 286077346                     TAX RELEASES                  4253 _______________
                                        INCORRECT BILLING WRON PLT FROM LPA               66.62

 
  1593698 CAUDILL, DARLENE GREENE                 MV 2013    19469 11/27/2013           5,756 F10                        2.88

CAUDILL, WILLIAM JEFFREY                BAL1881                 F10 G01                       18.02
254 STONEY FORK RD                      TAX RELEASES                  4264 _______________
DEEP GAP, NC 286189474                  SOLD / PLT TURN-IN                                20.90

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

70



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     4
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1026913 CHAPPELL, TERRY                         MV 2013    19500 11/27/2013               0 F01                        4.21
PO BOX 252                              TPC                     F08 G01                       26.32
BANNER ELK, NC 28604-0252               TAX RELEASES                  4127 _______________
                                        INCORRECT FIRE DISTRICT                           30.53

 
  1746049 CHURCH, ERIC JONATHAN                   MV 2013    19527 11/27/2013               0 F02                       13.98

456 SEVEN OAKS RD                       CAJ5245                 F02 G01                       87.48
BOONE, NC 28607-9126                    TAX RELEASES                  4151 _______________
                                        PD THRU LPA - GIVEN T-STICKER                    101.46

 
  1594433 CHURCH, WILLIAM BERT                    MV 2013    19536 11/27/2013           2,150 F04                        1.08

CHURCH, GERALDINE LOY                   BMK7124                 F04 G01                        6.73
3854 PEORIA RD                          TAX RELEASES                  4187 _______________
SUGAR GROVE, NC 286799591               INCORRECT TAX VALUE                                7.81

 
  1731263 CONBOY, THERESA MARIE                   MV 2013     4118 11/27/2013               0 F02                        2.38

PSC 561 BOX 1232                        AAF1889                 F02 G01                       14.90
FPO, AP 96310                           TAX RELEASES                  4124 _______________
                                        military exemption                                17.28

 
  1726455 CONSTANTINE, JEFFREY CHARLES            MV 2013    15515 11/27/2013               0 F09                       12.50

CHARLOTTE, NC 28210                     ZSC8982                 F09 G01                       78.25
                                        REFUND RELEASE                4235 _______________
                                        CLERICAL ERROR                                    90.75

 
     7077 COREY, SHAWN                            MV 2013    11714 11/27/2013          11,714 C04                       59.74

196 GRANDVIEW DR                        AAE9665                 C04 G01                       36.66
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    REFUND RELEASE                4268 _______________
                                        TURN IN TAG                                       96.40

 
  1589002 CRAIG, KENNETH M JR                     MV 2013     4182 11/27/2013             645 F07                         .32

CRAIG, NIKI W                           XPS9134                 F07 G01                        2.02
1231 FAIRWAY DR                         REFUND RELEASE                4122 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         PLT TURN-IN - SOLD                                 2.34

 
  1620345 CRITCHER BROS PRODUCE INC               MV 2013    19726 11/27/2013               0 F10                        5.44

7467 OLD US HWY 421 S                   STR9439                 F10 G01                       34.05
DEEP GAP, NC 28618                      TAX RELEASES                  4204 _______________
                                        EXEMPT                                            39.49

 
  1745757 CURLY TAIL, INC                         PP 2013 20130082 11/27/2013               0 C02                      324.42

330 APLINE DRIVE                        1162                    C02 G01                      274.44
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    TAX RELEASES                  4259 C02L                      32.44
                                        DOUBLE BILLED IN DISCOVERY BILL PROCESS G01L                      27.44
                                                                                _______________

         658.74
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

71



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     5
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

    33628 DANNER, HARVEY CLAY JR                  MV 2013      706 11/27/2013               0 C03                       60.00
PO BOX 2073                             BFC5251                 C03 G01                       67.08
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  TAX RELEASES                  4231 _______________
                                        DUPLICATE BILL / PD ON TEMP PLT                  127.08

 
  1604831 DOERR, RONALD JOHN                      MV 2013    19860 11/27/2013               0 F02                        8.10

DOERR, FRANCES J                        5L6860                  F02 G01                       50.71
2920 N WEST 122ND AVE                   TAX RELEASES                  4285 _______________
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33323               BACKED OUT ON SALE OF MC DID NOT BUY              58.81

 
  1610596 DOUGLAS L MCGUIRE CONST CO INC          MV 2013    19881 11/27/2013               0 C02                      113.63

P O BOX 1579                            A2205                   C02 CF2                        5.00
BOONE, NC 28607                         TAX RELEASES                  4176 G01                       96.12
                                        ICORRECT FIRE DISTRICT                  _______________
                                                                                         214.75

 
  1626007 DUNLAP, DONALD BUSBY                    MV 2013      806 11/27/2013           4,998 F02                        2.50

110 WESTBROOK DR                        NSH8061                 F02 G01                       15.64
BOONE, NC 286073742                     REFUND RELEASE                4149 _______________
                                        TURN IN TAG                                       18.14

 
  1620380 EDMISTEN HEATING AND COOLING            MV 2013    19920 11/27/2013               0 C02                       31.56

EDMISTEN, JOHN HOYT JR                  BV3216                  F10 CF2                        5.00
PO BOX 3144                             TAX RELEASES                  4215 G01                       26.70
BOONE, NC 28607                         INCORRECT SITUS                         _______________
                                                                                          63.26

 
  1588357 EDMONSON, MONICA LEIGH                  MV 2013    19926 11/27/2013           2,272 F06                        1.14

541 WILL ISAACS RD                      SWY6052                 F06 G01                        7.11
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     TAX RELEASES                  4233 _______________
                                        TAG TURNED IN 11/15/13                             8.25

 
  1580116 EGGERS, JOHN LEE                        MV 2013    19936 11/27/2013               0 C02                        3.77

1078 MOUNTAIN DALE RD                   NSD4601                 C02 CF2                        5.00
VILAS, NC 286929391                     TAX RELEASES                  4254 G01                        3.19
                                        INCORRECT FIRE DISTRICT                 _______________
                                                                                          11.96

 
  1577413 FANKHAUSER, GABE                        MV 2013    19998 11/27/2013           3,690 C02                       13.65

NEYHOUSE, TERESA J                      BCE7424                 C02 G01                       11.55
310 WOODLAND DR                         TAX RELEASES                  4276 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         VALUE TO HIGH DIE TO MILES & B=DAM                25.20

 
  1746018 FEATHERSTONE, DANIEL COLE               MV 2013    20025 11/27/2013           2,712 F02                        1.36

155 JOHN THOMAS DR                      BMK7046                 F02 G01                        8.49
BOONE, NC 28607-4567                    TAX RELEASES                  4170 _______________
                                        TURN IN TAG                                        9.85

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

72



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     6
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1746085 FIACCO, LINDA JOYCE                     MV 2013    20031 11/27/2013               0 F01                       10.07
PO BOX 1972                             BCE7200                 F01 G01                       63.01
BANNER ELK, NC 28604-1972               TAX RELEASES                  4183 _______________
                                        OUT OF COUNTY / AVERY                             73.08

 
  1746081 FILLPOT, BOB GEAN                       MV 2013    20037 11/27/2013               0 F11                       17.35

FILLPOT, DONNA COLE                     CAJ6629                 F11 G01                       77.59
292 SUMMIT DR                           TAX RELEASES                  4220 _______________
TODD, NC 28684-9773                     OUT OF COUNTY / ASHE                              94.94

 
  1543089 FORD, LOWE LIFE ESTATE                  MV 2013    20067 11/27/2013               0 F12                       11.46

FORD, FAYE LIFE ESTATE                  CAJ7020                 F12 G01                       71.74
1304 FORD RD                            TAX RELEASES                  4234 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         DOUBLE BILLED                                     83.20

 
  1745454 FURR, ANDREW MARK.                      MV 2013    15977 11/27/2013               0 F04                        6.80

FURR, HEATHER DIANE                     ZNR5106                 F04 G01                       42.57
3236 RUSS CORNETT RD                    TAX RELEASES                  4265 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         DOUBLE BILLED                                     49.37

 
  1612201 GARRETT, MARK R                         MV 2013     8245 11/27/2013          17,900 C04                       91.29

GARRETT, ALISON MCKAY                   WWX3454                 C04 G01                       56.03
833 ALPINE DR                           TAX RELEASES                  4274 _______________
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    SOLD / PLT TURN-IN                               147.32

 
  1627694 GISONDI, DAVID                          MV 2013    20183 11/27/2013               0 F07                        2.62

8538 SAWPINE RD                         5C6797                  F07 G01                       16.40
DELRAY BEACH, FL 334469614              TAX RELEASES                  4275 _______________
                                        duplicate pd at lpa t sticker                     19.02

 
  1628482 GREENE, CLARENCE DOUGLAS                MV 2013    20251 11/27/2013               0 F10                       15.00

GREENE, MARY WINEBARGER                 CAJ5263                 F10 G01                       93.90
PO BOX 1925                             TAX RELEASES                  4188 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         BILLED AND PAID IN NCVTS                         108.90

 
  1575050 GREENE, CLYDE EARLY JR                  MV 2012    39362 11/27/2013           1,062 F10                         .53

3145 WILDCAT RD                         AAE9845                 F10 G01                        3.32
DEEP GAP, NC 286189282                  REFUND RELEASE                4182 _______________
                                        PLT TURN-IN - SOLD                                 3.85

 
  1385491 GREENE, KELLEY WAYNE                    MV 2013     8378 11/27/2013           2,788 F02                        1.39

GREENE, ROBIN                           A4625                   F02 G01                        8.73
566 WAKE ROBIN LANE                     REFUND RELEASE                4190 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-                        SOLD / PLT TURN-IN                                10.12

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

73



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     7
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1546216 HAGAMAN, JULIA MCCARTNEY                MV 2013    20361 11/27/2013               0 F02                       11.91
275 WOODLAND DRIVE                      CAW5502                 F02 G01                       74.53
BOONE, NC 28607                         TAX RELEASES                  4174 _______________
                                        PD LPA GIVEN T STICKER                            86.44

 
  1745982 HANKERD, SHARON LEE                     MV 2013    20412 11/27/2013           5,900 F01                        2.95

10884 NC HIGHWAY 105 S                  BDM3169                 F01 G01                       18.47
BANNER ELK, NC 28604-8658               TAX RELEASES                  4255 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TAX VALUE                               21.42

 
  1070036 HARMON, BARTON LANE AND MARCIA          MV 2013    16254 11/27/2013           3,822 F07                        1.91

7083 US HWY 421 N                       BCE6592                 F07 G01                       11.96
VILAS, NC 28692-9905                    REFUND RELEASE                4163 _______________
                                        PLT TURN-IN                                       13.87

 
  1563957 HARPER, CLEMENTS L III                  MV 2013    20451 11/27/2013           2,400 F11                         .21

5863 CASTLE FORD RD                     AV54055                 F11 G01                         .94
TODD, NC 286849725                      TAX RELEASES                  4200 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TAX VALUE                                1.15

 
  1563957 HARPER, CLEMENTS L III                  MV 2013    20451 11/27/2013          -2,400 F11                        -.21

5863 CASTLE FORD RD                     AV54055                 F11 G01                        -.94
TODD, NC 286849725                      TAX RELEASES                  4201 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TAX VALUE                               -1.15
                                        Reversal of release     4200            

 
  1563957 HARPER, CLEMENTS L III                  MV 2013    20450 11/27/2013           2,500 F11                        1.75

5863 CASTLE FORD RD                     BP11348                 F11 G01                        7.83
TODD, NC 286849725                      TAX RELEASES                  4202 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TAX VALUE                                9.58

 
  1733741 HARTNETT, ELIZABETH RICH                MV 2013    20481 11/27/2013               0 F12                        2.68

PO BOX 869                              BCE7238                 F12 G01                       16.75
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605-0869             TAX RELEASES                  4230 _______________
                                        PLT TURN IN                                       19.43

 
  1583289 HAUNOLD, ERIK KARL                      MV 2013    20486 11/27/2013           4,919 F09                        2.46

HAUNOLD, PETER OSKAR                    DZY1                    F09 G01                       15.40
PO BOX 2363                             TAX RELEASES                  4217 _______________
BOONE, NC 286072363                     PLT TURN-IN / SOLD VEHICLE                        17.86

 
  1646513 HAYLER, DAVID EDWARD                    MV 2013    20509 11/27/2013               0 F10                       13.00

HAYLER, MYRA RAY                        CCB2486                 F10 G01                       81.38
PO BOX 3512                             TAX RELEASES                  4137 _______________
BOONE, NC 286070812                     PD THRU NCVTS                                     94.38

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

74



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     8
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1583674 HE CLUB INC                             RE 2008  1341522 11/27/2013         490,900 G01                    1,536.52
PO BOX 188                              1899-14-3375-000        F01 F01                      245.45
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  REFUND RELEASE                4160 _______________
                                        LODGE DEMOLISHED IN 2006 NEVER CHANGED         1,781.97

 
  1583674 HE CLUB INC                             RE 2008  1341522 11/27/2013        -490,900 G01                   -1,536.52

PO BOX 188                              1899-14-3375-000        F01 F01                     -245.45
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  REFUND RELEASE                4161 _______________
                                        LODGE DEMOLISHED IN 2006 NEVER CHANGED        -1,781.97
                                        Reversal of release     4160            

 
  1583674 HE CLUB INC                             RE 2009  1386735 11/27/2013         490,900 G01                    1,536.52

PO BOX 188                              1899-14-3375-000        F01 F01                      245.45
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  REFUND RELEASE                4159 _______________
                                        LODGE DEMOLISHED IN 2006 NEVER CHANGED         1,781.97

 
  1583674 HE CLUB INC                             RE 2010  1432231 11/27/2013         490,900 G01                    1,536.52

PO BOX 188                              1899-14-3375-000        F01 F01                      245.45
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  REFUND RELEASE                4158 _______________
                                        LODGE DEMOLISHED IN 2006 NEVER CHANGED         1,781.97

 
  1583674 HE CLUB INC                             RE 2011     6252 11/27/2013         490,900 F01                      245.45

PO BOX 188                              1899-14-3375-000        F01 G01                    1,536.52
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  REFUND RELEASE                4155 _______________
                                        LODGE DEMOLISHED IN 2006 NEVER REMOVED         1,781.97

 
  1583674 HE CLUB INC                             RE 2012     6231 11/27/2013         490,900 F01                      245.45

PO BOX 188                              1899-14-3375-000        F01 G01                    1,536.52
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  REFUND RELEASE                4153 _______________
                                        LODGE DEMOLISED IN 2006 NEVER REMOVED          1,781.97

 
  1583674 HE CLUB INC                             RE 2013    19247 11/27/2013         490,900 F01                      245.45

PO BOX 188                              1899-14-3375-000        F01 G01                    1,536.52
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  TAX RELEASES                  4145 _______________
                                        LODGE DEMOLISHED IN 2006 NEVER CHANGED         1,781.97

 
  1516714 HENSON, JAMES D. JR                     PP 2013     1795 11/27/2013               0 GB                        25.00

HENSON, MARLENE A.                      516714999               F01 SWF                       62.00
589 HOWARDS CREEK RD                    TAX RELEASES                  4261 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         SO SWFEE                                          87.00

 
  1549628 HENSON, JEFFREY SCOTT                   MV 2013    20551 11/27/2013               0 F04                        1.00

1893 MOUNTAIN DALE RD                   BMK7480                 F04 G01                        6.23
VILAS, NC 286929397                     TAX RELEASES                  4132 _______________
                                        DUPLICATE - ERROR W/T-STICKER                      7.23

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

75



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     9
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1215938 HOLADAY, HARRY G AND EARLENE            MV 2013    20636 11/27/2013               0 F09                        9.46
2578 MEAT CAMP RD                       CAV6907                 F09 G01                       59.19
BOONE, NC 28607-7269                    TAX RELEASES                  4130 _______________
                                        ALREADY PD AT LPA WHEN RENEWING PLT               68.65

 
  1572754 HOLSHOUSER, REBECCA RIGLER              MV 2013    20658 11/27/2013           2,870 F12                        1.44

PO BOX 550                              NSH5061                 F12 G01                        8.98
BLOWING ROCK, NC 286050550              TAX RELEASES                  4185 _______________
                                        TURN IN TAG                                       10.42

 
  1639805 HONEYCUTT, CHRISTOPHER DALE             RE 2013  1000039 11/27/2013               0 F09                       29.60

HONEYCUTT, DONNA J                      2904-76-4234-000        F09 G01                      185.30
150 HONEYCUTT DR                        TAX RELEASES                  4279 GB                        25.00
TODD, NC 28684                          HOUSE LISTED ON ANOTHER PARCEL          SWF                       62.00
                                                                                _______________

         301.90
 

  1620488 HURST, MOVITA STANLEY                   MV 2013    20750 11/27/2013           7,016 F01                        3.51
PO BOX 2116                             VWL9767                 F01 G01                       21.96
BOONE, NC 286072116                     TAX RELEASES                  4221 _______________
                                        MOVED OUT STATE / PLT TURNED-IN                   25.47

 
  1571320 ISAACS, COY DEAN                        MV 2013    20783 11/27/2013          16,470 F02                        8.24

PO BOX 1607                             BMK9978                 F02 G01                       51.55
BOONE, NC 28607                         TAX RELEASES                  4193 _______________
                                        PLT TYRN-IN MOVED OUT-OD-STATE                    59.79

 
  1521639 ISAACS, TERRY WILLIAM                   MV 2013    20801 11/27/2013               0 F07                       16.91

208 DANCEY LN                           CBS2127                 F07 G01                      105.83
VILAS, NC 28692                         TAX RELEASES                  4126 _______________
                                        DUPLICATE BILL                                   122.74

 
  1547632 ISSACS, JOHN GLENN                      MV 2012    33798 11/27/2013           1,092 F07                         .55

888 FLETCHER BRANCH RD                  BFC4222                 F07 G01                        3.42
VILAS, NC 286929101                     REFUND RELEASE                4280 _______________
                                        TURN IN TAG                                        3.97

 
  1568363 JONES, ROY LEE                          MV 2012    24414 11/27/2013          13,350 F06                        6.68

JONES, MARY ELIZABETH                   AEW9303                 F06 G01                       41.79
5889 OLD US HWY 421                     REFUND RELEASE                4282 _______________
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     plt turn-in / sold                                48.47

 
  1568363 JONES, ROY LEE                          MV 2013     8929 11/27/2013           1,684 F06                         .84

JONES, MARY ELIZABETH                   BMK5823                 F06 G01                        5.27
5889 OLD US HWY 421                     REFUND RELEASE                4283 _______________
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     PLT TURN-IN / SOLD                                 6.11

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

76



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    10
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1746163 KANIPE, SARAH CALLAHAN                  MV 2013    20905 11/27/2013               0 F07                       13.29
725 JOE SHOEMAKER RD                    XYN8976                 F07 G01                       83.16
VILAS, NC 28692-9140                    TAX RELEASES                  4173 _______________
                                        PLT TURN-IN                                       96.45

 
  1649606 KIDDER CONSTRUCTION INC                 MV 2013    20946 11/27/2013           5,083 F01                        2.54

10615 NC HIGHWAY 105 S                  ZWF6129                 F01 G01                       15.91
BANNER ELK, NC 286048656                TAX RELEASES                  4213 _______________
                                        SOLD / PLT TURN-IN                                18.45

 
  1545567 KITCHENS, LARRY JOE                     MV 2013    20971 11/27/2013               0 F09                       15.04

8058 HWY 194 NORTH                      EF3694                  F09 G01                       94.15
TODD, NC 28684                          TAX RELEASES                  4180 _______________
                                        pd thru lpa given t-sticker                      109.19

 
  1632520 KLYMAN, KAREN                           MV 2013     9007 11/27/2013               0 C02                        2.81

PO BOX 17131                            BBB7007                 MS1 CF2                        5.00
CHAPEL HILL, NC 27516                   TAX RELEASES                  4121 G01                        2.38
                                        INCORRECT VALUE                         MS1                        1.60
                                                                                _______________

          11.79
 

  1552929 LAING, LARRY DEAN                       MV 2013    21026 11/27/2013               0 F09                        1.62
248 SOUTH RD                            BMJ5622                 F09 G01                       10.14
TODD, NC 286849584                      TAX RELEASES                  4232 _______________
                                        PD LPA OFFICE / GIVEN A T-STICKER                 11.76

 
  1620197 LINDEMAN, DAVID E                       MV 2013    16868 11/27/2013               0 C05                      204.80

LINDEMAN, TONYA K                       XTY9898                 C05 G01                      100.16
639 REGINA CIR                          TAX RELEASES                  4278 _______________
WINTER GARDEN, FL 34787                 OUT OF COUNTY . AVERY COUNTY                     304.96

 
  1618357 LINDGREN, DANIEL BRUCE                  MV 2013    21122 11/27/2013               0 F09                       16.11

420 NEW RIVER XING                      BMJ7731                 F09 G01                      100.85
BOONE, NC 286078123                     TAX RELEASES                  4123 _______________
                                        ALREADY PD P TAX WHEN REGISTERING VECH.          116.96

 
  1632532 LINTON, KIMBERLY CUIFFO                 MV 2013    13003 11/27/2013           4,060 C03                       11.37

492 ALDERLY CIRCLE                      BCE6295                 C03 G01                       12.71
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  TAX RELEASES                  4195 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TAX VALUE                               24.08

 
  1646177 LOVE, STEVEN MICHAEL                    MV 2013    21156 11/27/2013               0 F04                        4.70

LOVE, JENNIFER HUGHES                   EJ3159                  F04 G01                       29.42
1280 RUSH BRANCH RD                     TAX RELEASES                  4135 _______________
SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679                   PD AT LPA THEN REBILLED DUPLICATE                 34.12

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

77



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    11
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1722865 MAIN, DOREEN GAIL                       MV 2013    13076 11/27/2013          20,305 F10                       10.15
728 MTN VIEW BAPT CH RD                 AAE8792                 F10 G01                       63.55
DEEP GAP, NC 28618                      TAX RELEASES                  4209 _______________
                                        TURN IN TAG                                       73.70

 
  1553836 MAIN, JEFFERY LEE                       MV 2012    37028 11/27/2013             320 F10                         .16

728 MT VW BPTST CHURCH                  XH7926                  F10 G01                        1.00
DEEP GAP, NC 28618                      TAX RELEASES                  4210 _______________
                                        TURN IN TAG                                        1.16

 
  1648833 MARASCO-PLUMMER, GRACE JOY              MV 2013    21209 11/27/2013           2,000 F07                        1.00

441 LAUREL FORK RD                      ZWF8104                 F07 G01                        6.26
VILAS, NC 286929170                     TAX RELEASES                  4184 _______________
                                        VALUE DUE TO MILEAGE                               7.26

 
  1643869 MARGOLIES, STEVEN DAVID                 MV 2013    21212 11/27/2013               0 F12                        5.76

172 CIELO RD                            BER6331                 F12 G01                       36.03
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  TAX RELEASES                  4139 _______________
                                        PD THRU LPA - T STICKER GOVEN                     41.79

 
  1743858 MARK, RONNIE ELVIN                      MV 2013    21217 11/27/2013           1,000 F12                         .50

PO BOX 1252                             CBJ7172                 F12 G01                        3.13
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  TAX RELEASES                  4219 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TAX VALUE                                3.63

 
  1561073 MARLIN LEASING CORP                     PP 2013     2426 11/27/2013               0 C02                       46.81

PROPERTY TAX DEPT                       561073999               F06 F02                         .11
PO BOX 5481                             TAX RELEASES                  4225 F12                         .11
MT LAUREL, NJ 08054                     BILLED INCORRECTLY                      G01                       65.48
                                                                                _______________

         112.51
 

  1622300 MCFADDEN, KAREN A                       MV 2013    21325 11/27/2013           1,870 F05                         .94
4701 ELK CREEK RD                       XYC5912                 F05 G01                        5.85
DEEP GAP, NC 286189580                  TAX RELEASES                  4177 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TA VALUE                                 6.79

 
  1622300 MCFADDEN, KAREN A                       MV 2013    21325 11/27/2013          -1,870 F05                        -.94

4701 ELK CREEK RD                       XYC5912                 F05 G01                       -5.85
DEEP GAP, NC 286189580                  TAX RELEASES                  4178 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TA VALUE                                -6.79
                                        Reversal of release     4177            

 
  1622300 MCFADDEN, KAREN A                       MV 2013    21325 11/27/2013           2,170 F05                        1.09

4701 ELK CREEK RD                       XYC5912                 F05 G01                        6.79
DEEP GAP, NC 286189580                  TAX RELEASES                  4179 _______________
                                        VALUE TO HIGH                                      7.88

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

78



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    12
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1531586 MILLER, CATHY JONES                     MV 2013    21408 11/27/2013               0 F02                       11.84
MILLER, CHRISTOPHER PAYGE               CAJ5217                 F02 G01                       74.12
1487 STONEY FORK RD                     TAX RELEASES                  4270 _______________
DEEP GAP, NC 28618                      PD THRU LPA GIVEN A T-STICKER                     85.96

 
  1587814 MOLTZ, MARGUERITE BOWER                 MV 2013    21489 11/27/2013           1,075 C03                        3.01

PO BOX 1931                             PWJ8393                 C03 G01                        3.36
BLOWING ROCK, NC 286051931              TAX RELEASES                  4120 _______________
                                        PLT TURN-IN                                        6.37

 
  1617984 MOODY, GEORGE E                         MV 2013    22509 11/27/2013               0 F07                        5.90

TALLARICO, DEBORAH A                    BMK7985                 F07 G01                       36.90
443 WARD GREENE RD                      TAX RELEASES                  4150 _______________
VILAS, NC 28692                         PD AT LPA - GIVEN T-STICKER                       42.80

 
  1617984 MOODY, GEORGE E                         MV 2013    14200 11/27/2013           1,290 F07                         .65

TALLARICO, DEBORAH A                    YTC1705                 F07 G01                        4.04
443 WARD GREENE RD                      REFUND RELEASE                4271 _______________
VILAS, NC 28692                         TURN IN TAG                                        4.69

 
  1603552 MOODY, KIMBERLY JO                      MV 2013    17204 11/27/2013           1,915 F10                         .96

1461 ORCHARD RD                         ZWF7535                 F10 G01                        5.99
DEEP GAP, NC 286189194                  TAX RELEASES                  4258 _______________
                                        PLT TURN-IN / SOLD                                 6.95

 
  1115013 MORETZ, EDDIE T                         RE 2013    30006 11/27/2013          49,400 F10                       24.70

P O BOX 573                             2960-20-4954-000        F10 G01                      154.62
DEEP GAP, NC 28618-0155                 TAX RELEASES                  4172 _______________
                                        FAILED TO RECEIVE PUV                            179.32

 
  1588509 MUNCY, PHILIP BARRY                     MV 2013    21563 11/27/2013           6,217 F07                        3.11

MUNCY, PAMELA A                         XYC3149                 F07 G01                       19.46
PO BOX 1274                             TAX RELEASES                  4228 _______________
BOONE, NC 286071274                                                                       22.57

 
  1746111 MURRAY, COLLEEN SUE                     MV 2013    21567 11/27/2013               0 F02                       15.38

133 FARM VALLEY LANE                    CAJ5274                 F02 G01                       96.28
BOONE, NC 28607-3046                    TAX RELEASES                  4171 _______________
                                        PD THRU LPA - GIVEN A T-STICKER                  111.66

 
  1610330 NAUGHTON, SUSAN JANE                    MV 2013    21579 11/27/2013               0 F06                       13.12

14900 SW 72ND CT                        YVE1459                 F06 G01                       82.13
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO, FL 331582146       TAX RELEASES                  4154 _______________
                                        INCORRECT SITUS                                   95.25

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

79



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    13
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1610330 NAUGHTON, SUSAN JANE                    MV 2013    21579 11/27/2013               0 F06                      -13.12
14900 SW 72ND CT                        YVE1459                 F06 G01                      -82.13
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO, FL 331582146       TAX RELEASES                  4156 _______________
                                        INCORRECT SITUS                                  -95.25
                                        Reversal of release     4154            

 
  1610330 NAUGHTON, SUSAN JANE                    MV 2013    21579 11/27/2013               0 F06                       13.12

14900 SW 72ND CT                        YVE1459                 F06 G01                       82.13
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO, FL 331582146       TAX RELEASES                  4157 _______________
                                        OUT OF COUNTY / ASHE                              95.25

 
  1573089 NICHOLS, RONALD JAMES                   MV 2013    21609 11/27/2013           2,020 C05                       12.93

111 LOCUST RIDGE RD                     XVC6396                 C05 G01                        6.32
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    TAX RELEASES                  4142 _______________
                                        VALUE TO HIGH                                     19.25

 
  1745965 NIEWISCH, JASON LOUIS                   MV 2013    21616 11/27/2013             431 F02                         .22

1394 HIGHLAND HILL ROAD                 AKP3602                 F02 G01                        1.35
APT 6                                   TAX RELEASES                  4281 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-9678                    SOLD / TURNED PLT IN                               1.57

 
  1340488 NORRIS, MICHAEL L AND ELAINE            MV 2013     5823 11/27/2013           1,491 F01                         .75

520 SCHAFFER RD                         AKP1056                 F01 G01                        4.67
BOONE, NC 28607                         REFUND RELEASE                4229 _______________
                                        TRADED VEHICLE - PLT TURN-IN                       5.42

 
  1641219 NOVAK, JOAN LEE                         MV 2013    21651 11/27/2013           4,600 F12                        2.30

495 FAIR PARK DR                        BLN6896                 F12 G01                       14.40
BLOWING ROCK, NC 286059673              TAX RELEASES                  4262 _______________
                                        incorrect tax value due to danage &miles           16.70

 
  1648894 OGLETREE, LOUIS EDMUND                  MV 2013    21663 11/27/2013           1,560 F01                         .78

OGLETREE, GRACE BADILLA                 ZWF8421                 F01 G01                        4.88
560 SLEEPY HOLLOW LN                    TAX RELEASES                  4138 _______________
BANNER ELK, NC 286049755                VALUE TO HIGH                                      5.66

 
  1589496 OLACH, PRTER GUSTAVE                    MV 2013    12634 11/27/2013               0 F12                        6.40

HOLSHOUSER, NATALIE LORRAINE            BME3772                 F12 G01                       40.03
 100 SUGAR SKI DR                       TAX RELEASES                  4162 _______________
UNIT 11503                              OUT OF COUNTY / AVERY                             46.43
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                                                            

 
  1650581 PARRIS, MICHAEL SHONA                   MV 2010  1421347 11/27/2013               0 G01                       20.81

153 ALDRIDGE PARK                       AAE9540                 F01 F01                        3.33
BANNER ELK, NC 286049603                TAX RELEASES                  4257 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TAX BILLING                             24.14

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

80



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    14
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1504742 PETERSILIE, FRANK WILLIAM II            RE 2008  1367580 11/27/2013               0 G01                       85.45
BOX 2614                                2900-45-3650-000        F02 F02                       10.92
BOONE, NC 28607-2614                    REFUND RELEASE                4243 _______________
                                        MERGED WITH PARCEL 2900454703000                  96.37

 
  1504742 PETERSILIE, FRANK WILLIAM II            RE 2009  1412929 11/27/2013               0 G01                       85.45

BOX 2614                                2900-45-3650-000        F02 F02                       10.92
BOONE, NC 28607-2614                    REFUND RELEASE                4242 _______________
                                        MERGED WITH PARCEL 2900454703000                  96.37

 
  1504742 PETERSILIE, FRANK WILLIAM II            RE 2010  1458545 11/27/2013               0 G01                       85.45

BOX 2614                                2900-45-3650-000        F02 F02                       10.92
BOONE, NC 28607-2614                    REFUND RELEASE                4241 _______________
                                        MERGED WITH PARCEL 2900454703000                  96.37

 
  1504742 PETERSILIE, FRANK WILLIAM II            RE 2011    33691 11/27/2013               0 F02                       10.92

BOX 2614                                2900-45-3650-000        F02 G01                       85.45
BOONE, NC 28607-2614                    REFUND RELEASE                4240 _______________
                                        MERGED WITH PARCEL 2900454703000                  96.37

 
  1504742 PETERSILIE, FRANK WILLIAM II            RE 2012    33580 11/27/2013               0 F02                       13.65

BOX 2614                                2900-45-3650-000        F02 G01                       85.45
BOONE, NC 28607-2614                    REFUND RELEASE                4239 _______________
                                        MERGED WITH PARCEL 2900454703000                  99.10

 
  1745834 PETERSILIE, NATALIE BETH                RE 2013    33011 11/27/2013               0 F02                       13.65

101 HEDGEWOOD DR UNIT 1                 2900-45-3650-000        F02 G01                       85.45
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0721          TAX RELEASES                  4238 _______________
                                        MERGED WITH PARCEL 2900454703000                  99.10

 
  1564140 PORTER, RANDALL LEE                     RE 2013    33859 11/27/2013               0 F06                       12.10

566 ISENHOUR RD                         1993-15-2118-000        F06 G01                       75.75
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698-9407                TAX RELEASES                  4164 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TRANSFER                                87.85

 
  1218643 QUINN, PATRICIA P                       MV 2013    21932 11/27/2013           3,725 C02                       13.78

619 GRAND BLVD                          BCE5937                 C02 G01                       11.66
BOONE, NC 286073605                     TAX RELEASES                  4284 _______________
                                        PLT TURN-IN / SOLD VEHICLE                        25.44

 
  1572918 RANDALL, MICHAEL EARNIE                 MV 2012    25321 11/27/2013           1,421 F05                         .71

203 LONNIE CARLTON RD                   BCE7516                 F05 G01                        4.45
DEEP GAP, NC 286189685                  REFUND RELEASE                4205 _______________
                                        TURN IN TAG                                        5.16

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

81



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    15
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1745952 REVELS, THOMAS REX                      MV 2013    22007 11/27/2013          15,792 F01                        7.90
REVELS, SUSAN DUENSING                  DY4056                  F01 G01                       49.43
180 INDIAN PAINT BRUSH DR               TAX RELEASES                  4181 _______________
UNIT RA5                                TURN IN TAG                                       57.33
BANNER ELK, NC 28604-8108                                                       

 
  1546003 RILEY, MARIAN AUBREY                    MV 2013    22045 11/27/2013             730 F01                         .37

RILEY, ELIZABETH KNUPP                  XPS6576                 F01 G01                        2.28
241 WILD BLACKBERRY HL                  TAX RELEASES                  4236 _______________
BOONE, NC 286077987                     ADJUST VALUE TO 500.00                             2.65

 
  1449198 ROMINGER, GARY LYNN                     MV 2013    22087 11/27/2013               0 F08                         .15

985 ROMINGER RD                         AC32742                 F08 G01                         .94
BANNER ELK, NC 286048317                TAX RELEASES                  4140 _______________
                                        BILLED NCVTS                                       1.09

 
  1725050 SALAZAR, DIANA RUTH                     MV 2013    22136 11/27/2013          18,498 F10                        9.25

235 FOREST LN                           AEW9210                 F10 G01                       57.90
BOONE, NC 28607-8150                    TAX RELEASES                  4272 _______________
                                        moved out-of-state (texes)                        67.15

 
  1610396 SALMI, JOHN WEIKKO                      MV 2013    10107 11/27/2013               0 F09                       11.27

SALMI, LISA GLYNELL                     TB91378                 F09 G01                       70.52
633 WILSON LN                           TAX RELEASES                  4222 _______________
BOONE, NC 286077235                     TEMP PLT                                          81.79

 
  1625471 SCHLECHT, ARTHUR JOHN                   MV 2013    22170 11/27/2013          38,333 C02                      141.83

11545 SW 62ND AVENUE                    4208SP                  C02 G01                      119.98
MIAMI, FL 33156                         TAX RELEASES                  4218 _______________
                                        PLT TURN-IN / SOLD                               261.81

 
  1530527 SIEGMUND, PAUL HENRY                    MV 2013    22259 11/27/2013               0 F01                       11.70

269 GREENHOUSE RD                       BFC3920                 F01 G01                       73.24
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    TAX RELEASES                  4252 _______________
                                        double billed                                     84.94

 
  1570550 SMITH, MICHAEL GEORGE                   MV 2013    22343 11/27/2013               0 F04                        4.43

153 LANCE CROSSING                      4T4261                  F04 G01                       27.70
BOONE, NC 286077960                     TAX RELEASES                  4168 _______________
                                        OUT OF COUNTY - AVERY                             32.13

 
      906 SOFIELD, DEBORAH CLARK                  MV 2013    22373 11/27/2013               0 F09                       23.06

355 INDUSTRIAL PARK DRIVE               BMK7992                 F09 G01                      144.32
BOONE, NC 28607                         TAX RELEASES                  4203 _______________
                                        PD THRU LPA / GIVEN A T-STICKERV                 167.38

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

82



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    16
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1544307 SOUTH, FRANKLIN EUGENE                  MV 2013    22379 11/27/2013          21,000 C02                       77.70
SOUTH, JUNE PHILLIPS                    BKR9651                 C02 G01                       65.73
194 W GRANDVIEW HTS                     TAX RELEASES                  4129 _______________
BOONE, NC 286077620                     INCORRECT AMT OF MONTHS ON BILL                  143.43

 
  1554002 STODDARD, JAMES EDGAR                   MV 2013    10415 11/27/2013           2,425 F12                        1.21

386 FAIRFIELD LN                        XYC1394                 F12 G01                        7.59
BLOWING ROCK, NC 286059754              TAX RELEASES                  4141 _______________
                                                                                           8.80

 
  1635554 STONE, JAMES RICHARD                    MV 2013    10421 11/27/2013           1,070 F12                         .54

STONE, LILA GWENDLYN                    XYC1831                 F12 G01                        3.35
336 WOODSONG TRL                        TAX RELEASES                  4192 _______________
BOONE, NC 286078552                     PLT TURN-IN / SOLD                                 3.89

 
  1544860 TARBUTTON, KENTON LYLE                  PP 2013     3633 11/27/2013         -16,250 G01                      -50.86

PO BOX 17                               497                     C03 
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  TAX RELEASES                  4206
                                        only has ref and stove                  
                                        Reversal of release     4199            

 
  1544860 TARBUTTON, KENTON LYLE                  PP 2013     3633 11/27/2013          16,250 G01                       50.86

PO BOX 17                               497                     C03 
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  REFUND RELEASE                4207
                                        ONLY HAS REF AND STOVE                  

 
  1544860 TARBUTTON, KENTON LYLE                  PP 2013     3633 11/27/2013          16,250 G01                       50.86

PO BOX 17                               497                     C03 
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  TAX RELEASES                  4199
                                        only has ref and stove                  

 
  1589245 TAYLOR, GREGREY MACK                    MV 2013    22523 11/27/2013               0 C02                       74.67

TAYLOR, RACHEL HENSON                   BML5927                 C02 CF2                        5.00
P.O. BOX 1086                           TAX RELEASES                  4197 G01                       63.16
BOONE, NC 28607                         PD THRU LPA / GIVEN A T-STICKER         _______________
                                                                                         142.83

 
  1746141 TAYLOR, PATRICIA ROBINSON               MV 2013    22530 11/27/2013          -2,500 C05                      -16.00

TAYLOR, DENNIS CARL                     BMK7754                 C05 G01                       -7.83
409 DOGWOOD KNL                         TAX RELEASES                  4146 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-8135                    INCORRECT TAX VALUE                              -23.83
                                        Reversal of release     4143            

 
  1746141 TAYLOR, PATRICIA ROBINSON               MV 2013    22530 11/27/2013          -2,500 C05                      -16.00

TAYLOR, DENNIS CARL                     BMK7754                 C05 G01                       -7.83
409 DOGWOOD KNL                         TAX RELEASES                  4147 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-8135                    INCORRECT VALUE                                  -23.83
                                        Reversal of release     4144            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

83



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    17
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1746141 TAYLOR, PATRICIA ROBINSON               MV 2013    22530 11/27/2013               0 C05                       84.99
TAYLOR, DENNIS CARL                     BMK7754                 C05 G01                       41.57
409 DOGWOOD KNL                         TAX RELEASES                  4148 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-8135                    WRONG FIRE DISTRICT                              126.56

 
  1746141 TAYLOR, PATRICIA ROBINSON               MV 2013    22530 11/27/2013           2,500 C05                       16.00

TAYLOR, DENNIS CARL                     BMK7754                 C05 G01                        7.83
409 DOGWOOD KNL                         TAX RELEASES                  4143 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-8135                    INCORRECT TAX VALUE                               23.83

 
  1746141 TAYLOR, PATRICIA ROBINSON               MV 2013    22530 11/27/2013           2,500 C05                       16.00

TAYLOR, DENNIS CARL                     BMK7754                 C05 G01                        7.83
409 DOGWOOD KNL                         TAX RELEASES                  4144 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-8135                    INCORRECT VALUE                                   23.83

 
  1745863 TAYLOR, SUE BRAFFORD                    MV 2013    22533 11/27/2013               0 F02                        4.76

6439 SETON HOUSE LN                     SBTBP                   F02 G01                       29.80
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277-4522                TAX RELEASES                  4269 _______________
                                        OUT OF COUNTY / CALDWELL                          34.56

 
  1733887 TODD, DUANE CHRISTOPHER                 MV 2013    22601 11/27/2013           4,000 F12                        2.00

PO BOX 1252                             BCE6015                 F12 G01                       12.52
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605-1252             TAX RELEASES                  4136 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TAX VALUE                               14.52

 
  1519666 TOWNSEND, JOSEPH AARON                  RE 2013    42725 11/27/2013               0 F06                       75.35

240 WILL ISAACS ROAD                    1993-05-9418-000        F06 G01                      471.69
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     TAX RELEASES                  4165 GB                        50.00
                                        INCORRECT TRANSFER                      SWF                      124.00
                                                                                _______________

         721.04
 

  1519666 TOWNSEND, JOSEPH AARON                  RE 2013    42728 11/27/2013               0 F06                        1.00
240 WILL ISAACS ROAD                    1993-15-0363-000        F06 G01                        6.26
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     TAX RELEASES                  4166 _______________
                                        INCORRECT TRANSFER                                 7.26

 
  1519666 TOWNSEND, JOSEPH AARON                  RE 2013    42729 11/27/2013               0 F06                        9.75

240 WILL ISAACS ROAD                    1993-15-0431-000        F06 G01                       61.04
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     TAX RELEASES                  4167 GB                        50.00
                                        INCORRECT TRANSFER                      SWF                      124.00
                                                                                _______________

         244.79
 

  1619127 TOWNSEND, JOSEPH AARON                  MV 2013    22622 11/27/2013          18,500 F06                        9.25
240 WILL ISAACS RD                      DW3018                  F06 G01                       57.91
ZIONVILLE, NC 286989049                 TAX RELEASES                  4131 _______________
                                        INCORRECT VALUE ON VEHICLE                        67.16

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

84



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    18
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1646170 TUCK, WILLIAM POWELL III                MV 2013    22698 11/27/2013               0 C05                      131.90
142 TEABERRY TRL                        CCP6161                 C05 G01                       64.51
BEECH MOUNTAIN, NC 286048223            TAX RELEASES                  4198 _______________
                                        PD THRU LPA / GIVEN A T-STICKER                  196.41

 
  1731339 TURNER, ANNA HODGES                     MV 2013    22705 11/27/2013               0 C02                       49.62

TURNER, MICHAEL RAY                     BMK7751                 C02 CF2                        5.00
324 PINNACLE DR                         TAX RELEASES                  4251 G01                       41.97
BOONE, NC 28607-3435                    WRONG SITUS                             _______________
                                                                                          96.59

 
  1731339 TURNER, ANNA HODGES                     MV 2013    10724 11/27/2013               0 C02                       64.05

TURNER, MICHAEL RAY                     ZWF7110                 F02 CF2                        5.00
324 PINNACLE DR                         REFUND RELEASE                4256 G01                       54.18
BOONE, NC 28607-3435                    INCORRECT SITUS ALRADY PD/WILL RE-BILL  _______________
                                                                                         123.23

 
  1733870 TURNER, JULIANNA LOVE                   MV 2013    22706 11/27/2013               0 C02                       53.95

324 PINNACLE DR                         BBV3327                 C02 CF2                        5.00
BOONE, NC 28607-3435                    REFUND RELEASE                4250 G01                       45.64
                                        WRONG SITUS                             _______________
                                                                                         104.59

 
  1612254 TWO RIVERS COMMUNITY SCHOOL             RE 2013    43461 11/27/2013         168,000 F02                       84.00

1018 ARCHIE CARROLL RD                  2921-81-8651-000        F02 G01                      525.84
BOONE, NC 28607                         REFUND RELEASE                4266 _______________
                                        MODULAR CLASSROOMS LEASED ONLY                   609.84
                                        OWNED BY MODULAR SPACE CORP             

 
  1589797 WASHBURN, JOHN LAWRENCE                 MV 2012    35091 11/27/2013             576 F07                         .29

944 LAUREL BRANCH RD                    SZS7289                 F07 G01                        1.80
VILAS, NC 286929156                     TAX RELEASES                  4125 _______________
                                        TURN IN TAG                                        2.09

 
  1239532 WATSON, MATA CAROLEEN                   MV 2013    22889 11/27/2013               0 F10                       13.78

6070 OLD HWY 421 S                      CBR2525                 F10 G01                       86.26
DEEP GAP, NC 28618                      TAX RELEASES                  4189 _______________
                                        BILLED AND PAID  UNDER NCVTS                     100.04

 
  1725056 WEAVER, JONATHAN CHASE                  MV 2013    22901 11/27/2013          11,408 C02                       42.21

WEAVER, CYNTHIA HARMON                  RZS8226                 C02 G01                       35.71
536 DOGWOOD RD                          TAX RELEASES                  4263 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-4556                    TURN IN TAG                                       77.92

 
  1576075 WEAVER, THURMAN CRAIG                   MV 2013    22903 11/27/2013               0 F02                        6.56

509 SEVEN DEVILS RD                     BMK7966                 F02 G01                       41.07
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    TAX RELEASES                  4194 _______________
                                        PD THRU LPA - GIVEN T-STICKER                     47.63

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

85



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    19
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1724179 WHITE, MARILYN LOUISE                   MV 2013    22953 11/27/2013               0 F02                         .64
2949 RUSS CORNETT RD                    5C6748                  F02 G01                        3.98
BOONE, NC 28607-8071                    TAX RELEASES                  4223 _______________
                                        TRANSFERRED VEHICLE                                4.62

 
  1746077 WILSON, JAMES KEENAN                    MV 2013    23020 11/27/2013               0 F02                        5.55

2841 BAMBOO RD                          CAJ5202                 F02 G01                       34.74
BOONE, NC 28607-8725                    TAX RELEASES                  4208 _______________
                                        PAID IN NCTVS                                     40.29

 
  1611416 WILSON, MARY PEARCE                     MV 2013    23023 11/27/2013           1,769 C03                        4.95

PO BOX 947                              TYF8933                 C03 G01                        5.54
BLOWING ROCK, NC 286050947              TAX RELEASES                  4277 _______________
                                        SPOL / PLT TURNED IN                              10.49

 
  1248384 ZIONVILLE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT     RE 2013    48304 11/27/2013               0 F06                       61.50

P.O. BOX 6                              1993-18-6319-000        F06 G01                      384.99
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     TAX RELEASES                  4128 _______________
                                        SHOULD BE EXEMPT FD PROPERTY                     446.49

 
DETAIL SUMMARY COUNT: 166    RELEASES - TOTAL       3,481,275       22,904.82

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

86



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    20
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2008 RE C02   BOONE RE                               260.48
2008 RE F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                            .00
2008 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           10.92
2008 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      305.80

_______________
2008 TOTAL          577.20

 
2009 RE C02   BOONE RE                               260.48
2009 RE F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         245.45
2009 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           10.92
2009 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,842.32

_______________
2009 TOTAL        2,359.17

 
2010 RE C02   BOONE RE                               260.48
2010 RE F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         245.45
2010 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           10.92
2010 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,842.32
2010 MV F01   FOSCOE FIRE MV                           3.33
2010 MV G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                       20.81

_______________
2010 TOTAL        2,383.31

 
2011 RE C02   BOONE RE                               260.48
2011 RE F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         245.45
2011 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           10.92
2011 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,842.32

_______________
2011 TOTAL        2,359.17

 
2012 RE C02   BOONE RE                               260.48
2012 RE F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         245.45
2012 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           13.65
2012 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,842.32
2012 MV C02   BOONE MV                                95.96
2012 MV CF2   BOONE MV FEE                             5.00
2012 MV F02   BOONE FIRE MV                            6.55
2012 MV F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE MV                   .71
2012 MV F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE MV                        6.68
2012 MV F07   COVE CREEK FIRE MV                        .84
2012 MV F10   DEEP GAP FIRE MV                          .69
2012 MV G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                      177.95

_______________
2012 TOTAL        2,656.28

 
2013 RE C02   BOONE RE                               260.48
2013 RE F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         245.45
2013 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           97.65
2013 RE F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE RE                      159.70
2013 RE F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE RE                       29.60
2013 RE F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                        24.70
2013 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    3,707.81
2013 RE GB    GREEN BOX RE                           125.00
2013 RE SWF   SOLID WASTE FEE                        310.00
2013 PP C02   BOONE PP                               457.55
2013 PP C02L  BOONE LATE LIST                         41.07

121713 BCC Meeting

87



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    21
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2013 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                             .11
2013 PP F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE PP                      .11
2013 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      463.80
2013 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                34.74
2013 PP GB    GREEN BOX PP                            25.00
2013 PP SWF   SOLID WASTE PP                          62.00
2013 MV C02   BOONE MV                               762.56
2013 MV C03   BLOWING ROCK MV                         79.33
2013 MV C04   SEVEN DEVILS MV                        151.03
2013 MV C05   BEECH MOUNTAIN MV                      593.28
2013 MV CF2   BOONE MV FEE                            45.00
2013 MV F01   FOSCOE FIRE MV                          44.78
2013 MV F02   BOONE FIRE MV                          141.27
2013 MV F04   BEAVER DAM FIRE MV                      18.01
2013 MV F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE MV                  1.09
2013 MV F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE MV                       24.35
2013 MV F07   COVE CREEK FIRE MV                      46.37
2013 MV F08   SHAWNEEHAW FIRE MV                       2.24
2013 MV F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE MV                       96.43
2013 MV F10   DEEP GAP FIRE MV                        87.76
2013 MV F11   TODD FIRE MV                            19.10
2013 MV F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE MV                    43.47
2013 MV G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                    4,367.25
2013 MV MS1   BOONE MUNICIPAL SERV DIST MV             1.60

_______________
2013 TOTAL       12,569.69

 
SUMMARY TOTAL       22,904.82

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

88



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    22
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

C02 2008 C02   BOONE RE                               260.48
C02 2008 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      220.35
C02 2009 C02   BOONE RE                               260.48
C02 2009 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      220.35
C02 2010 C02   BOONE RE                               260.48
C02 2010 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      220.35
C02 2011 C02   BOONE RE                               260.48
C02 2011 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      220.35
C02 2012 C02   BOONE MV                               356.44
C02 2012 CF2   BOONE MV FEE                             5.00
C02 2012 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                      301.52
C02 2013 C02   BOONE MV                             1,335.36
C02 2013 C02L  BOONE LATE LIST                         41.07
C02 2013 CF2   BOONE MV FEE                            30.00
C02 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                    1,129.63
C02 2013 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                34.74

_______________
C02 TOTAL        5,157.08

 
C03 2013 C03   BLOWING ROCK MV                         79.33
C03 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                      139.55

_______________
C03 TOTAL          218.88

 
C04 2013 C04   SEVEN DEVILS MV                        151.03
C04 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                       92.69

_______________
C04 TOTAL          243.72

 
C05 2013 C05   BEECH MOUNTAIN MV                      593.28
C05 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                      290.15

_______________
C05 TOTAL          883.43

 
F01 2008 F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                            .00
F01 2008 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                         .00
F01 2009 F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         245.45
F01 2009 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,536.52
F01 2010 F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         248.78
F01 2010 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,557.33
F01 2011 F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         245.45
F01 2011 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,536.52
F01 2012 F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         245.45
F01 2012 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,536.52
F01 2013 F01   FOSCOE FIRE MV                         286.02
F01 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                    1,790.37
F01 2013 GB    GREEN BOX PP                            25.00
F01 2013 SWF   SOLID WASTE PP                          62.00

_______________
F01 TOTAL        9,315.41

 
F02 2008 F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           10.92
F02 2008 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       85.45
F02 2009 F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           10.92
F02 2009 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       85.45
F02 2010 F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           10.92

121713 BCC Meeting

89



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    23
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

F02 2010 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       85.45
F02 2011 F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           10.92
F02 2011 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       85.45
F02 2012 F02   BOONE FIRE MV                           20.20
F02 2012 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                      126.45
F02 2013 C02   BOONE MV                                64.05
F02 2013 CF2   BOONE MV FEE                             5.00
F02 2013 F02   BOONE FIRE MV                          238.92
F02 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                    1,549.67

_______________
F02 TOTAL        2,389.77

 
F04 2013 F04   BEAVER DAM FIRE MV                      18.01
F04 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                      112.65

_______________
F04 TOTAL          130.66

 
F05 2012 F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE MV                   .71
F05 2012 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                        4.45
F05 2013 F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE MV                  1.09
F05 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                        6.79

_______________
F05 TOTAL           13.04

 
F06 2012 F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE MV                        6.68
F06 2012 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                       41.79
F06 2013 C02   BOONE PP                                46.81
F06 2013 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                             .11
F06 2013 F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE RE                      184.05
F06 2013 F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE PP                      .11
F06 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,217.63
F06 2013 GB    GREEN BOX RE                           100.00
F06 2013 SWF   SOLID WASTE FEE                        248.00

_______________
F06 TOTAL        1,845.18

 
F07 2012 F07   COVE CREEK FIRE MV                        .84
F07 2012 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                        5.22
F07 2013 F07   COVE CREEK FIRE MV                      46.37
F07 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                      290.18

_______________
F07 TOTAL          342.61

 
F08 2013 F01   FOSCOE FIRE MV                           4.21
F08 2013 F08   SHAWNEEHAW FIRE MV                       2.24
F08 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                       40.31

_______________
F08 TOTAL           46.76

 
F09 2013 F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE MV                      126.03
F09 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                      788.84
F09 2013 GB    GREEN BOX RE                            25.00
F09 2013 SWF   SOLID WASTE FEE                         62.00

_______________
F09 TOTAL        1,001.87

 

121713 BCC Meeting

90



 

11/27/2013 16:59    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG    24
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 11/01/2013 TO 11/30/2013 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

F10 2012 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE MV                          .69
F10 2012 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                        4.32
F10 2013 C02   BOONE MV                                31.56
F10 2013 CF2   BOONE MV FEE                             5.00
F10 2013 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE MV                       112.46
F10 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                      730.64

_______________
F10 TOTAL          884.67

 
F11 2013 F11   TODD FIRE MV                            19.10
F11 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                       85.42

_______________
F11 TOTAL          104.52

 
F12 2013 F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE MV                    43.47
F12 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                      271.96

_______________
F12 TOTAL          315.43

 
MS1 2013 C02   BOONE MV                                 2.81
MS1 2013 CF2   BOONE MV FEE                             5.00
MS1 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                        2.38
MS1 2013 MS1   BOONE MUNICIPAL SERV DIST MV             1.60

_______________
MS1 TOTAL           11.79

 
SUMMARY TOTAL       22,904.82

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

91



121713 BCC Meeting

92



121713 BCC Meeting

93



121713 BCC Meeting

94



121713 BCC Meeting

95



121713 BCC Meeting

96



121713 BCC Meeting

97



121713 BCC Meeting

98



121713 BCC Meeting

99



121713 BCC Meeting

100



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Lease for Probation and Parole 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
As you are aware, the State of North Carolina began requiring counties to furnish space at no 
cost for court-related functions several years ago.  Prior to that time, the Administrative Office of 
the Courts paid the County rent for their Probation and Parole Offices.  Even though the County 
does not receive any rent, the Department of Public Safety requires that a lease be executed 
detailing the stipulations.  Staff had requested a revised lease several months before the 
expiration date, October 30, 2013, and was provided the lease before you on December 9, 2013.   
 
Board approval is requested to approve the lease as presented. 
 
  

121713 BCC Meeting

101



121713 BCC Meeting

102



121713 BCC Meeting

103



121713 BCC Meeting

104



121713 BCC Meeting

105



121713 BCC Meeting

106



121713 BCC Meeting

107



Blank Page 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

108



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Resolution Requesting the North Carolina General Assembly Adequately Fund the 

Cooperative Extensions throughout the State   
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Per Commissioner direction, a resolution has been drafted requesting the North Carolina General 
Assembly recognize the contributions of the Cooperative Extensions throughout the State and 
fund at sustainable levels to keep the Extensions viable and vibrant.  The Extensions have 
experienced budget cuts over the last decade which has significantly impacted their ability to 
provide services and support to their communities.   
 
Board action is requested to adopt the resolution as presented.   
 
  

121713 BCC Meeting

109



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 

Resolution In Support of  
North Carolina Cooperative Extension Services For 

Watauga County 
 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service in Watauga County has 
been positively changing the lives of the citizens of the County for almost a century by 
executing the intent of the Smith-Lever Act of 1914; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Watauga County Cooperative Extension Center has formed a successful 

partnership between the Land Grant Institutions (North Carolina State University & North 
Carolina Agriculture and Technical State University), USDA, North Carolina Department of 
Agriculture, Watauga County Government, North Carolina State Government and the United 
States Federal Government; and 

 
WHEREAS, the North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service is based in each county 

and the Cherokee Qualla Boundary to serve citizens on a local level and these Centers are an 
integral part of the community serving the needs of agriculture, youth development, family and 
consumer science, and community development; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Watauga County Cooperative Extension Center is highly visible in the 

county and has been instrumental in increasing farm profitability by providing one-on-one 
technical assistance, educational visits, on-farm research and demonstrations, and transfer of 
academic research done at the university level; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Watauga County Cooperative Extension Center develops new leaders, 

opens doors to the outside world, and empowers youth through our 4-H and youth 
development programs; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Watauga County Cooperative Extension Center has worked with and for 

the citizens of Watauga in the areas of agriculture, youth development, family consumer 
science and community development since the inception of the Cooperative Extension Service 
in North Carolina; and 

 
WHEREAS, Watauga County provides approximately 50% of the total budget of the 

Watauga County Center including salary and benefits, operational expenses, and 
building/facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Watauga County Cooperative Extension Center is a unique conduit by 

which local citizens have access to experts in technical subject areas and cutting edge research 
done at the university level; and 

 
 
 

DRAFT 
121713 BCC Meeting

110



 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Watauga County Cooperative Extension Center is a non-partisan driver 

and catalyst of economic development at the local level, contributing to growth and 
sustainability of the local agricultural and tourism economy; and 

 
WHEREAS, the North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service plays a strong role in 

contributing to the success of our state’s multi-billion dollar agricultural industry. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

recommends: 
• The Extension Service continues to be based in and operate at a county level so that 

the citizens of Watauga will continue to have personal and local access to the 
important results of research, science, and technology through their local agents; 
and 
 

• The budget for county operations for North Carolina Cooperative Extension be 
separated from the University system’s general budget and protected so that it can 
continue its work for another 100 years; and 
 

• The General Assembly of North Carolina formally recognizes the contribution that 
the North Carolina Cooperative Extension makes to the economy of our state 
through its partnerships and programming at the local level by continuing to fund it 
at a sustainable level. 

 
ADOPTED this is the 17th day of December, 2013. 

 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Nathan A. Miller, Chairman 

 Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

111



Blank Page 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

112



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C.  Renewal of JLW Enterprises, Inc. Contract for Inmate Care 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
The contract with JLW Enterprises, Inc. for inmate care expired November 30, 2013.  The 
contract was previously with Competent Correctional Care, Inc., however the Board agreed to 
the assignment of the contract to JLW Enterprises, Inc. as recommended by the Sheriff.  The 
Sheriff’s Office has been working on the renewal which includes a four percent (4%) CPI 
increase.  The current monthly contract price is $7,578 and would increase to $7,881.12, or 
$303.12 more a month.  The contract requires written notification from both parties to renew the 
contract for an additional year.   
 
Although unable to attend, the Sheriff’s Office recommends the renewal of the contract.  
Adequate funds are in the jail budget to cover the increase. 
 
Board action is requested to renew the contract with JLW Enterprises, Inc. for inmate care for 
one (1) additional year in the amount of $7,881.12 per month.   
  

121713 BCC Meeting

113



121713 BCC Meeting

114



121713 BCC Meeting

115



121713 BCC Meeting

116



121713 BCC Meeting

117



121713 BCC Meeting

118



121713 BCC Meeting

119



121713 BCC Meeting

120



121713 BCC Meeting

121



121713 BCC Meeting

122



121713 BCC Meeting

123



121713 BCC Meeting

124



121713 BCC Meeting

125



121713 BCC Meeting

126



121713 BCC Meeting

127



121713 BCC Meeting

128



121713 BCC Meeting

129



121713 BCC Meeting

130



121713 BCC Meeting

131



121713 BCC Meeting

132



121713 BCC Meeting

133



121713 BCC Meeting

134



121713 BCC Meeting

135



Blank Page 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

136



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
D. Boards & Commissions 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The terms of Recreation Commission members representing the Blowing Rock, Mabel, and Cove 
Creek elementary school districts as well as three Town of Boone representatives are set to 
expire in December.  Parks and Recreation Director, Stephen Poulos, has requested 
recommendations for appointments to fill these positions.   
 
Cove Creek Principal, Toby Cone, wishes to represent the Cove Creek School district.   
 
Blowing Rock principal, Patrick Sukow, recommends the reappointment of Wendell Ellis as the 
Blowing Rock School district representative. 
 
Other recommendations will be forwarded for consideration upon receipt. 
 
The above are a first readings and, therefore, no action is required at this time. 
 
 
 
 
One (1) appointment is still needed to the Watauga County Board of Adjustment which meets 
infrequently.  The two (2) zoned areas of the County (Valle Crucis and Foscoe-Grandfather) 
must be represented on the Board; traditionally an attempt has been made to appoint 
representatives of watershed protection areas as well.  The term of Jane Nicholson has expired 
and she does not wish to be reappointed.  Technically, the seat is an at-large representative, 
though Ms. Nicholson also resided in one of the watershed protection areas.  The other members 
represent Valle Crucis, Foscoe-Grandfather, Howards Creek watershed, and Middle Fork 
watershed. The term is for three (3) years.  No applications have been received to date. 
 
The above is a first reading and, therefore, no action is required at this time. 
 
 
 
 
Audrey Tate recently announced her resignation from the Social Services Board.  Her last 
meeting will be on December 18.  Social Services Director, Jim Atkinson, has recommended 
Lynn Jackson Patterson for appointment to fill the unexpired term.  Mr. Atkinson is forwarding a 
volunteer application to Ms. Patterson for her to complete and return. 
 
The above is a second reading and, therefore, action may be taken, if so desired. 
  

121713 BCC Meeting

137



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Toby Cone <conet@watauga.k12.nc.us>
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 2:19 PM
To: Anita.Fogle
Subject: rec committee

Hi Anita, 
I hope I'm writing to the correct person... 
 
Steve Poulos asked me to submit a name from Cove Creek for the recreation committee. Laura Johnson has done it for 
years and I asked her if she still wants to. She said wouldn't mind rotating off but will continue if needed. I told her I 
would gladly volunteer because I definitely have an interest.  Does this email suffice as a recommendation or do I need 
to send a letter of some kind? 
 
thanks for your help, 
 
Toby 
 
 
--  
Toby Cone 
Principal 
Cove Creek School 
 
930 Vanderpool Rd 
Vilas, NC 28692 
828-297-2781 (Phone) 
828-297-1311 (Fax) 
 
http://wataugasd.cces.schoolfusion.us/ 

 

Note:  All email correspondence to and from this address is subject to public review under the North Carolina public records law.  As a result, messages may be monitored by and disclosed to 
third parties. 

 
In compliance with federal law, Watauga County Schools administers all education programs, employment activities and admissions without 
discrimination against any person on the basis of gender, race, color, religion, national origin, age or disability. 

121713 BCC Meeting

138



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Patrick Sukow <sukowp@watauga.k12.nc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 3:26 PM
To: Anita.Fogle
Subject: Parks and Recreation Nomination

I would like to nominate Mr. Wendell Ellis to remain on the Recreation Commission as the Blowing Rock 
representative. 
 
Patrick Sukow 
 
 
--  
Patrick Sukow 
Principal 
Blowing Rock School 
  
165 Morris Street 
PO Box 228 
Blowing Rock, NC  28605 
828-295-3204 (Phone) 
828-295-4977 (Fax) 
  
http://www.wataugasd.bres.schoolfusion.us/ 
 

Note:  All email correspondence to and from this address is subject to public review under the North Carolina public records law.  As a result, messages may be monitored by and disclosed to 
third parties. 

 
In compliance with federal law, Watauga County Schools administers all education programs, employment activities and admissions without 
discrimination against any person on the basis of gender, race, color, religion, national origin, age or disability. 

121713 BCC Meeting

139



Blank Page 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

140



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
E. Announcements 

 
The first regular meeting in January 2014 has been cancelled due to the holiday schedule.  
Therefore, the only regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners scheduled in January is the 
21st at 5:30 P.M. 
 
 
  

121713 BCC Meeting

141



Blank Page 
 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

142



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

PUBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON THE TOWN OF BEECH 
MOUNTAIN’S PROPOSED NEW WATER INTAKE ON THE WATAUGA RIVER 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Per Commissioner request, a public hearing has been scheduled to seek citizen input on the 
Town of Beech Mountain’s proposed water intake on the Watauga River.  The hearing was 
advertised and a mailing, included in your packet, was sent to potentially affected property 
owners as similar to the Town of Boone’s request.  Representatives from the Town of Beech 
Mountain will be present to provide information to the Board regarding the Town’s proposed 
water intake.  The proposed water intake would be located on the Watauga River near Guy Ford 
Road and a line to transport the raw water to the Town’s treatment plant would also be 
constructed to serve as a secondary source of water during periods of drought.   
 
This action would necessitate the reclassification of the affected segment of the Watauga River 
as a Water Supply Watershed, and subsequent regulation of the watershed by Watauga County. 
The process is the same as for the recent reclassification of a segment of the South Fork New 
River for the Town of Boone’s proposed intake near Brownwood Road.  The Town is requesting 
a resolution of support (draft attached) that the County is willing to adopt the watershed 
regulations.  The adoption of the resolution is not required immediately; however the Division of 
Water Resources (NCDWR) will not forward the request to the Environmental Management 
Commission (EMC) without having received such a resolution.   
 
The watershed affected by the proposed intake consists of 30,366 acres (approximately 15% of 
the County’s land area); the Town of Beech Mountain is proposing a WS-IV designation, which 
is the least restrictive designation (requires ½ acre lots for residences, which is the same as 
Watauga County’s county-wide subdivision regulation standard).  A portion of the watershed is 
currently designated High Quality Waters (HQW) by the State of NC, requiring 1 acre lots in 
new developments.  Lots existing prior to the effective date of new watershed regulations are 
“grandfathered”.  The fact that the request is for WS-IV does not guarantee that eventual 
designation.  It is possible that when the watershed is studied by NCDWR, it will be found to 
qualify for a higher designation (WS-II or WS-III).  
 
The process would be as follows: 
 

1. Beech Mountain makes a formal request to NCDWR; the Town is requesting the 
resolution of support to include with the request. 

2. NCDWR will complete a water quality study, to include assessment of the watershed for 
classification purposes. 

3. The Town will conduct an environmental assessment of the construction of the intake and 
water line. 

121713 BCC Meeting

143



4. NCDWR will request the NC Division of Water Supply to determine if the source is 
treatable for provision of potable water. 

5. NCDWR will submit the Town’s request to the water quality committee of the EMC for 
recommendation.  The request will not get to this stage if a resolution of support from the 
County has not been received. 

6. The EMC will consider the request, and if it approves, will schedule a public hearing. A 
fiscal note will be prepared jointly by NCDWR and Watauga County. If, after the 
hearing, the EMC reclassifies the river segment, the County will have 270 days after the 
effective date to adopt the watershed regulations.  The County will be required to hold a 
hearing prior to adoption of the regulations.  Since the County has existing watershed 
ordinances, compliance could be as simple as amending the watershed map to include the 
new area. 

Staff seeks direction from the Board regarding the adoption of the resolution in support of the 
reclassification of a portion of the Watauga River for the Town of Beech Mountain’s water 
intake.   

  

121713 BCC Meeting

144



County of Watauga 
Administration Building, Suite 205 • 814 West King Street • Boone, North Carolina 28607 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Nathan A. Miller, Chairman 
David Blust, Vice-Chairman 
Billy Kennedy 
John Welch 
Perry Yates 

December 2, 20 13 

Dear Property Owner, 

Telephone 828-265-8000 
TDD 1-800-735-2962 
Voice 1-800-735-8262 

COUNTY MANAGER 
Deron T. Geouque 

COUNTY A HORNEY 
Stacy C. Eggers, IV 

The Town of Beech Mountain is proposing to construct a new water intake on the Watauga River near Guy Ford Road. 
The purpose o f the intake is to w ithdraw water from the river and pipe it back to the Town's water treatment plant for 
distribution to c ustomers of the Town's water system during periods of drought. The County Board ofCommissioners has 
been requested to provide a resolution of support for this project. I am writing because the project includes not only the 
proposed intake, but also reclassification by the State ofNorth Carolina of the affected segment of the Watauga River to 
drinking water supply (specifically the designation would be "WS-IV"). You are receiving this letter because your 
property lies in the area affected by the proposed reclassification. If the State makes this reclassification, the County 
would be expected to impose storm water regulations on the land lying within the watershed of the affected river segment 
as designated by the State . You may be aware that there are other such regulated watersheds in Watauga County. Much of 
the area between Boone and Blowing Rock lies within WS-11 and WS-IV watersheds and is subject to the storm water 
regulations, which have been in effect s ince 1994. In addition, a new WS-IV watershed was established in September, 
201 3 in northeastern Watauga County for the Town of Boone's proposed new intake on the New River. 

What would this mean to you? I am going to focus on WS-IV s ince that is the designation proposed for your area. lfthe 
reclassification occurs, the County would be expected to amend the existing watershed ord inance to include your area of 
the county as shown on the enclosed map. The ordinance does not affect agriculture, nor does it attempt to dictate m· 
separate types of land uses. What it does do is attempt to limit the amount of storm water runoff generated by 
development. The goal is to prevent, as much as possible, pollutants and sediment from reaching the river upstream of the 
intake. To that end, in WS-IV watersheds, new s ingle- family residential lots must be at least one-half (I /2) acre. This is 
not a change from the current situation - the County's Subdivision Regulations require the same. WS-IV requires a one 
(I) acre lot for a duplex; this is more restrictive than the subdivis ion regulations which allow duplexes to be located on 
one-ha lf ( 1/2) acre lots provided there is adequate road access. Currently, there is a required twenty-five (25) foot setback 
(for structures) from streams; WS-IV would increase the setback to thirty (30) feet. The biggest difference between 
current regulations a nd WS-IV is the effect upon development activities other than single- family residences and duplexes. 
Rather than setting a mi nimum lot size for those activities, there is a limit on how much of a tract of land can be built 
upon: up to thirty-six percent (36%) of a tract can be covered w ith buildings and driving/parking areas that are asphalt, 
concrete, or gravel. This would affect, for example, commercial and multi-family development. (Small "density bonuses" 
are ava ilable on a pe r-project basis that would allow more lot coverage than 36%.) There are currently no such county 
regulations that affect your property in this way. WS-IV does not affect existing residences, recorded residential lots, 
or other existing development. 

The Board of Commissioners has scheduled a public hearing for 6:00 pm, Tuesday, December 17, 2013 in the 
Commissioners Board Room, County Administration Building to hear comments from citizens before deciding 
whether to adopt the requested resolution of support. If the State proceeds with the reclassification, the NC Divis ion of 
Water Qua lity will conduct a public hearing in Watauga County, poss ibly as soon as this summer. If the State then 
reclassifies the river as proposed, the Commissioners will also hold another public hearing- on amending our watershed 
ordinance- probably at least two (2) years from now. I apologize for the length and detail of this letter, but I wanted to try 
and get you the information before the public hearing so you could be properly in formed. We welcome your questions and 

121713 BCC Meeting

145



comments and invite you to attend the public hearing on Tuesday, December 17111 at 6:00 pm. The County Planning and 
Inspections staff (Joe Furman or John Spear)is available to answer your questions 8am-5pm M-F, 265-8043, and will be 
available 4:30pm-6:00pm across the hall from the Commissioners Board Room the day of the hearing. 

Sincerely, 

Chairman 

NC DVIIR October 2013 

...,_Na~d5c7um 

QPropowd~S@yCit<li/llea 
~opow6~~Ptoc«1edNfl 
-F'If'ttMyRol':h 

t:} Co\ttf'Boul'4aty 

c:;)HCPNA!tl 

rif' Murct~~IB:nn:S~rt 

121713 BCC Meeting

146



 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 

THE WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WILL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AT 6:00 

PM TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2013, IN THE COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM (ROOM 104) 

LOCATED IN THE WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING AT 814 WEST KING 

STREET, BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA.  THE PURPOSE OF THE PUBLIC HEARING IS TO ALLOW 

CITIZEN COMMENT ON THE TOWN OF BEECH MOUNTAIN’S PROPOSED NEW WATER INTAKE 

ON THE WATAUGA RIVER. THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO 

SUPPORT THE TOWN’S PROPOSAL TO THE NC DIVISION OF PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY FOR THE 

NEW INTAKE WHICH, IF APPROVED, WOULD RESULT IN THE RECLASSIFICATION OF A 

SEGMENT OF THE WATAUGA RIVER BY THE NC DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES. FOR 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, CONTACT WATAUGA COUNTY PLANNING AND INSPECTIONS 

STAFF AT 331 QUEEN STREET (ROOM 104), MONDAY – FRIDAY, FROM 8:00 A.M. TO 5:00 P.M.  

PLANNING & INSPECTIONS STAFF WILL ALSO BE AVAILABLE PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING 

ON DECEMBER 17, 2013, FROM 4:30 P.M. TO 6:00 P.M. IN THE COMMISSIONERS’ CONFERENCE 

ROOM (ROOM 111), LOCATED ACROSS THE HALL FROM THE FROM THE COMMISSIONERS’ 

BOARD ROOM AT 814 WEST KING STREET, BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA.  A LETTER RECENTLY 

SENT TO PROPERTY OWNERS IN THE AFFECTED AREA IS AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW ON THE 

COUNTY’S WEBSITE:  WWW.WATAUGACOUNTY.ORG. 

 

       NATHAN A. MILLER 
       CHAIRMAN 

121713 BCC Meeting

147



121713 BCC Meeting

148



121713 BCC Meeting

149



121713 BCC Meeting

150



121713 BCC Meeting

151



121713 B
C

C
 M

eeting

152



121713 B
C

C
 M

eeting

153



121713 B
C

C
 M

eeting

154



121713 BCC Meeting

155



121713 BCC Meeting

156



121713 BCC Meeting

157



121713 BCC Meeting

158



121713 BCC Meeting

159



121713 BCC Meeting

160



121713 BCC Meeting

161



121713 B
C

C
 M

eeting

162



121713 B
C

C
 M

eeting

163



121713 B
C

C
 M

eeting

164



121713 B
C

C
 M

eeting

165



121713 B
C

C
 M

eeting

166



121713 BCC Meeting

167



121713 BCC Meeting

168



121713 B
C

C
 M

eeting

169



121713 BCC Meeting

170



121713 BCC Meeting

171



121713 BCC Meeting

172



121713 BCC Meeting

173



121713 BCC Meeting

174



121713 BCC Meeting

175



121713 BCC Meeting

176



121713 BCC Meeting

177



121713 BCC Meeting

178



121713 BCC Meeting

179



121713 BCC Meeting

180



121713 BCC Meeting

181



121713 BCC Meeting

182



121713 BCC Meeting

183



121713 BCC Meeting

184



121713 BCC Meeting

185



121713 BCC Meeting

186



121713 BCC Meeting

187



121713 BCC Meeting

188



121713 BCC Meeting

189



121713 BCC Meeting

190



121713 BCC Meeting

191



121713 BCC Meeting

192



121713 BCC Meeting

193



121713 BCC Meeting

194



121713 BCC Meeting

195



121713 BCC Meeting

196



121713 BCC Meeting

197



121713 BCC Meeting

198



121713 BCC Meeting

199



121713 BCC Meeting

200



121713 BCC Meeting

201



121713 BCC Meeting

202



121713 BCC Meeting

203



121713 BCC Meeting

204



121713 BCC Meeting

205



121713 BCC Meeting

206



121713 BCC Meeting

207



121713 BCC Meeting

208



121713 BCC Meeting

209



121713 BCC Meeting

210



121713 BCC Meeting

211



121713 BCC Meeting

212



121713 BCC Meeting

213



121713 BCC Meeting

214



121713 BCC Meeting

215



121713 BCC Meeting

216



121713 BCC Meeting

217



121713 BCC Meeting

218



121713 BCC Meeting

219



121713 BCC Meeting

220



121713 BCC Meeting

221



121713 BCC Meeting

222



121713 BCC Meeting

223



121713 BCC Meeting

224



121713 BCC Meeting

225



121713 BCC Meeting

226



121713 BCC Meeting

227



121713 BCC Meeting

228



121713 BCC Meeting

229



121713 BCC Meeting

230



121713 BCC Meeting

231



121713 BCC Meeting

232



121713 BCC Meeting

233



121713 BCC Meeting

234



121713 BCC Meeting

235



121713 BCC Meeting

236



121713 BCC Meeting

237



121713 BCC Meeting

238



121713 BCC Meeting

239



121713 BCC Meeting

240



121713 BCC Meeting

241



121713 BCC Meeting

242



121713 BCC Meeting

243



121713 BCC Meeting

244



121713 BCC Meeting

245



121713 BCC Meeting

246



121713 BCC Meeting

247



121713 BCC Meeting

248



121713 BCC Meeting

249



121713 BCC Meeting

250



121713 BCC Meeting

251



121713 BCC Meeting

252



121713 BCC Meeting

253



121713 BCC Meeting

254



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 11: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 12: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Land Acquisition – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 13: 

POSSIBLE ACTION AFTER CLOSED SESSION 
 

121713 BCC Meeting

255


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the December 17, 2013, Agenda
	Cove Creek Preservation and Development (CCP&D) Request
	North Carolina Agricultural Trust Fund Grant Request
	Request to Accept Additional FY 2014 Senior Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP) Funds/Contract
	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases

	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Proposed Lease for Probation and Parole
	B.  Resolution Requesting the North Carolina 
	C.  Renewal of JLW Enterprises, Inc., Contract for Inmate Care
	D.  Boards and Commissions
	Announcements
	Public Hearing to Allow Citizen Comment on the Town of Beech Mountain’s Proposed New Water Intake on the Watauga River
	Possible Action After Closed Session



